
 AMENDED 6/15/2020
Pursuant to Governor Newsom's Executive Order N-29-20, members of the Board of Directors and staff will
participate in this meeting via a teleconference. Members of the public can submit written comments to the
Deputy District Clerk at boardcomment@cambriacsd.org.

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
Thursday, June 18, 2020 - 2:00 PM

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT BOARD OF

DIRECTORS

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://zoom.us/j/98685175387?pwd=Z0RMWWNvZHJkRUg5OWNFUFhFbGdCdz09

Password: 563576

Or iPhone one-tap: 
US: +16699006833,,98685175387# or +13462487799,,98685175387# 

Or Telephone:
Dial(for higher quality, dial a number based on your current location):

US: +1 669 900 6833 or +1 346 248 7799 or +1 253 215 8782 or +1 929 205 6099 or +1 301 715 8592 or
+1 312 626 6799

Webinar ID: 986 8517 5387
International numbers available: https://zoom.us/u/aSKPEP4Gn

1. OPENING

A. Call to Order

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Establishment of Quorum

D. Report from Closed Session

E. Agenda Review: Additions/Deletions

2. PUBLIC SAFETY

A. Sheriff's Department Report

B. CCSD Fire Chief's Report

3. PUBLIC COMMENT

Members of the public may now address the Board on any item of interest within the jurisdiction of the

1

mailto:boardcomment@cambriacsd.org


Board but not on its agenda today. Future agenda items can be suggested at this time. In compliance
with the Brown Act, the Board cannot discuss or act on items not on the agenda. Each speaker has
up to three minutes.

4. BOARD MEMBER, COMMITTEE AND LIAISON REPORTS

A. President's Report

B. Finance Committee's Report

C. Policy Committee's Report

D. Resources & Infrastructure Committee's Report

E. Other Liaison Reports and Ad Hoc Committee Reports

5. MANAGER REPORTS

A. General Manager Report

B. Finance Manager Report

C. Utilities Report

6. CONSENT AGENDA

All matters on the consent calendar are to be approved by one motion. If Directors wish to discuss a consent
item other than simple clarifying questions, a request for removal may be made. Such items are pulled for
separate discussion and action after the consent calendar as a whole is acted upon.

A. CONSIDERATION TO ADOPT THE MAY 2020 EXPENDITURE REPORT

B. CONSIDERATION TO ADOPT THE MAY 14, 2020 AND MAY 21, 2020 REGULAR
MEETING MINUTES

C. CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE A CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH
CIO SOLUTIONS AND AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE
AGREEMENT

D. CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 28-2020 REQUESTING CONSOLIDATION OF
THE CCSD 2020 BIENNIAL ELECTION WITH THE NOVEMBER 3, 2020
CONSOLIDATED GENERAL ELECTION

7. HEARINGS AND APPEALS

A. PUBLIC HEARING TO DISCUSS AND CONSIDER ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 29-
2020 APPROVING THE CCSD PRELIMINARY BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-
2021 AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 30-2020 ESTABLISHING THE FISCAL YEAR
2020-2021 APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT

8. REGULAR BUSINESS

A. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 31-2020
DECLARING A CONTINUED LOCAL EMERGENCY IN THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT DUE TO THE CORONAVIRUS PANDEMIC

B. REVIEW, DISCUSS AND APPROVE GRANT REQUESTS FOR ELECTRIC VEHICLE
CHARGING STATIONS

C. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF DESIGNATION OF PUBLIC FORUM ON
DISTRICT PROPERTY

Added
Late

D. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF ESTABLISHING AN AD HOC COMMITTEE
TO RECOMMEND BYLAW AMENDMENTS REGARDING BOARD MEMBER
PARTICIPATION AT STANDING COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Added
Late

9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S)

2



Requests from Board members to receive feedback, direct staff to prepare information, and/or request a formal
agenda report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal action can be taken except to
direct staff to place a matter of business on a future agenda by majority vote.

10. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

A. Public Comment

B. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT PERFORMANCE EVALUATION, pursuant to Government
Code Section 54957(b)(1)
Title: General Manager

C. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION Pursuant to
Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)
Number of Cases: One (1)
Name of Cases: Madrid v. CCSD

3



Cambria CSD Fire Department  
June 18th, 2020 CCSD Board Meeting 

May 2020 

Prevention and Education 
• 0 Rough-in sprinkler inspections 
• 5 Fire final inspections 
• 0 Fire plan reviews 

o No reviews in May
• 0 Engine company commercial fire and life safety inspections were conducted
• 0 Public education events
• 0 Fire Engine and Station tours

Hydrants Maintenance & Testing 
Date Water Used Hydrants Completed Hours 

2017 5,418 98 98 
2018 0 136 103 
2019 0 23 21.5 
2020 0 5 6 

5,418 262 228.5 

Meetings and Affiliations 
• Daily operational briefings May, 0900 Cambria 
• Daily liaison briefings May, 1100 Cambria 
• County Fire Chief’s briefings May, 1500 Cambria 
• CCSD Managers mtg May 5th, 0830 Cambria 
• CCSD Managers mtg May 12th, 0830 Cambria 
• CCSD Board mtg May 14th, 1400 Cambria 
• CCSD Managers mtg May 19th, 0830 Cambria 
• CCSD Board mtg May 21st, 1400 Cambria 
• Budget prep mtg May 22nd, 0930 Cambria 
• CCSD Managers mtg May 26th, 0830 Cambria 
• Budget prep mtg May 28th, 0900 Cambria 

  Operations and News 
• SLO County EOC opened and running for Covid-19 Disaster Declaration
• Daily coordination between EOC, Public Health, County Fire Chiefs
• Station is closed to the public, all public events, prevention activities and educational tours are cancelled
• Training for the month of March was primarily focused on the following topic

o Wildland refresher
o CPAT
o Maser Streams

Grant Updates 
• HMGP DR-4382 – Defensible space – Village Lane, received and on waiting list
• HMGP DR-4407 – HMGP handbook, received and on waiting list

Fire Statistics are attached for your review 

4



CAMBRIA CSD FIRE DEPARTMENT - MONTHLY INCIDENT STATISTICS p.1

Categories Jan-20 Feb-20 Mar-20 Apr-20 May-20 Jun-20 Jul-20 Aug-20 Sep-20 Oct-20 Nov-20 Dec-20 Total

NFIRS Series 1: Fire 0 1 0 1 3 5

Structure Fire 0 0 0 0 1 1

Vehicle Fire 0 1 0 0 0 1

Vegetation Fire 0 0 0 0 0 0

Fire (other) 0 0 0 1 2 3

NFIRS Series 2: Overpressure/Explosion 0 0 0 0 0 0

NFIRS Series 3: Rescue & EMS 36 38 28 16 23 141

Motor Vehicle Accident 2 2 3 0 3 10

Ocean/Water Rescue 0 0 0 0 0 0

Cliff Rescue 0 0 0 0 0 0

NFIRS Series 4: Hazardous Condition 4 3 1 0 0 8

Spills 1 0 0 0 0 1

Gas Leaks 1 0 0 0 0 1

Electrical Problems 2 0 0 0 0 2

Hazards (other) 0 3 1 0 0 4

NFIRS Series 5: Service Call 20 14 19 5 11 69

Water Leak 0 0 0 0 0 0

Smoke/Odor Problem 0 0 0 0 0 0

Animal Problem 2 0 0 0 0 2

Public Service Assist 6 5 8 2 7 28

Assist Invalids 12 9 11 3 4 39

NFIRS Series 6: Good Intent Call 34 22 13 17 23 109

NFIRS Series 7: False Alarm 10 4 5 7 4 30

NFIRS Series 8: Severe Weather/Disaster 1 0 0 0 0 1

NFIRS Series 9: Special Incident Type 0 0 0 0 0 0

Response Totals 105 82 66 46 64 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 363

5



CAMBRIA CSD FIRE DEPARTMENT - MONTHLY INCIDENT STATISTICS p.2

4

8

5

3

7

15

10

1

2

3

4

2

0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16

Automatic/Mutual Aid

Happy Hill

Highway 1

Leimert

Lodge Hill East

Lodge Hill West

Main Street East

Main Street West

Marine Terrace

Moonstone Beach Drive

Park Hill

Pine Knolls

INCIDENTS BY LOCATION

12:00 AM to 
7:59 AM

8:00 AM to 
3:59 PM

4:00 PM to 
11:59 PM

INCIDENTS BY TIME OF DAY

7.50%

10.00%

27.50%

15.00%

12.50%

17.50%

10.00%

0.00%

5.00%

10.00%

15.00%

20.00%

25.00%

30.00%

INCIDENTS BY DAY OF WEEK

Sunday Monday Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday

6



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 5.A. 
       
FROM: John F. Weigold, IV, General Manager 
  Carlos Mendoza, Facilities and Resources Supervisor 
___________________________________________________________________________
Meeting Date:  June 18, 2020   Subject:  GENERAL MANAGER REPORT 
 
 
GENERAL MANAGER:  
 
We continue our core CCSD missions of providing water, wastewater, emergency response, 
facilities, and administrative services. The CCSD team continues to remain healthy as we 
observe COVID-19 pandemic safety procedures. 
  
I attended several meetings this month, including daily SLO County Emergency Operations 
Conference Calls; biweekly SLO County Special District General Manager Meetings; BioBot 
Wastewater Testing conference call; the Policy Committee meeting; the PROS Commission 
meeting; PG&E Investment Grade Audit workshop; the Finance Committee meeting; two 
Resources & Infrastructure Committee meetings; and bi-weekly Cambria/San Simeon 
Community Leaders Forum conference calls. 
 
In addition to the daily operations of the CCSD, following is my update on some of our current 
ongoing projects: 
 
Energy Efficiency Infrastructure Improvement 
The District met with PG&E on March 2nd for the investment grade audit workshop #1 for our 
first assessment status update report and discussion. The Resources and Infrastructure 
Committee will review and discuss the briefing at its next meeting on June 15th. 
 
Coastal Development Permit (CDP) for the Sustainable Water Facility (SWF) 
The District team is working closely with the Board CDP Ad Hoc committee, the SLO County 
Planning Department and the California Coastal Commission to craft a CDP application for the 
SWF. The Board will review and discuss the latest project description draft at a special Board 
meeting on Thursday, June 25th. 
 
2020/2021 Budget 
The staff has completed development of the 2020-2021 budget for consideration by the Board 
at today’s Board meeting. 
 
Regulatory Compliance 
The District continues to provide all required regulatory reporting on or ahead of schedule.  
 
Human Resources Policy Reviews 
We are reviewing all our human resources policies and procedures to ensure the District policies 
are up to date and compliant with current local, State and federal laws. 
 

7



FACILITIES & RESOURCES MANAGER 
 
Public Restrooms 
Portable restrooms, a handwashing station and a trashcan continue to be available to the public 
at both Sheffield St. and Center St. locations.  
   
Fiscalini Ranch Preserve 
Fire Breaks along the entire perimeter of the Preserve have been completed. Invasive weed 
control is ongoing throughout the entire Preserve. Work on dead and dangerous trees, along 
trails and behind homes has been completed. San Luis Obispo Fire Safe Council will reimburse 
the CCSD $20,000 for the tree work. Maintenance of trails is ongoing. 
 
Memorial Day Holiday: FFRP Volunteers were stationed at both ends of the Bluff Trail throughout 
the holiday weekend. Volunteers welcomed the public to the Preserve, but also provided the 
public with visual presence and answered questions.        
 
Veterans Hall 
CCSD Staff continues to provide weekly maintenance.   
 
Homeless 
A portable restroom, handwashing station and dumpster continue to be provided to the homeless 
community and serviced weekly.  
 
Street Light Flags 
Banners for the High School graduates were installed on the CCSD owned streetlights on Main 
Street.    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: 01 Facilities & Resources Pictures 

02 Public Record Request and Response  

8



TRAILS MOWED THROUGH OUT FISCALINI RANCH PRESERVE TO ALLOW SOCIAL DISTANCING 
9



DEAD AND DANGEROUS TREE REMOVAL ON FISCALINII RANCH PRESERVE 
10



DEAD TREES ON FISCALINI RANCH PRESERVE LEFT AS HABITAT  
11



FIRE BREAKS AROUND ENTIRE PERIMETER OF FISCALINI RANCH PRESERVE 
12



ON GOING INVASIVE PLANT REMOVAL THROUGH OUT FISCALINI RANCH PRESERVE 
13



NEW FENCE ON SOUTH END OF BLUFF TRAIL 
14



GRADUATION BANNERS ON MAIN ST LIGHT POLES 
15



DECEMBER 17, 2015 MAY 8, 2020 

BLUFF TRAIL RESTORATION  
16



Public Records Requests and Responses 
 

The District received two (2) Public Record Requests since May 21, 2020 by the following citizens: 
 
5/28/2020 Rick Low 1) Please accept as a Public Records request for number of EDU's allocated 
to Blue Bird Motel APN 013-251-004.  Also, are there any EDU’s allocated to the adjacent property 
APN 013-251-011? 
  
On 6/8/2020, the CCSD responded to Rick Low’s 5/28/2020 Public Records Request with the 
following:  
 
Enclosed are CIS screenshots which are responsive to your request. 
 
5/30/2020 Christine Heinrichs 1) Mitigated Negative Declaration for the Peoples Self Help 
Housing project currently proposed.  
  
On 6/2/2020, the CCSD responded to Christine Heinrichs’ 5/30/2020 Public Records Request with 
the following:  
 
There are no documents responsive to your request. 
 
 
 

17



BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING – JUNE 18, 2020 

FINANCE MANAGER’S REPORT 

EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2020 

The Expenditure Report for the month of May 2020 is being submitted to the CCSD Board of 
Directors in today’s meeting (see Agenda Item 6.A.). The report includes a detailed listing and 
monthly sub-total for each Accounts Payable Vendor, and a summary of each department’s 
monthly expenditures. 

CCSD DIRECTOR MEETINGS & COMPENSATION FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2020 

CCSD Directors may receive compensation of $100 for each meeting attended, up to a 
maximum compensation of $600 in each month, per the CCSD Board Bylaws. The table below 
shows the meeting month, number of meetings attended and the total compensation for each 
CCSD Director. 

AVAILABLE CASH BALANCES AS OF MAY 2020 

The total available cash is listed as follows: 

Available cash is defined as the balance in the Main Checking Account, less outstanding 
checks, plus Money Market Account, plus Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF). The total 
available cash as of May 31, 2020 was $4,511,833.61.   

The total available cash in all restricted accounts are listed as follows: 

Director Name Meeting Number of Amt Per Total
Farmer, Harry Apr-20 6 100.00$    600.00$     
Howell, Donn Apr-20 5 100.00$    500.00$     
Pierson, David Apr-20 4 100.00$    400.00$     
Rice, Amanda Oct-19 4 100.00$    400.00$     
Steidel, Cynthia Apr-20 6 100.00$    600.00$     

Total 25 2,500.00$ 

Account Type Balance
Main  Checking 1,925,614.68$    
Money Market 1,235,659.25$    
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 1,350,559.68$    

Total 4,511,833.61$    

Account Type (Restricted) Balance
Payroll 174,708.85$     
Veterans Hall 10,005.55$    
Health Reimbursement Account (HRA) 63,220.76$    

Total 247,935.16$     

18



At this time, the CCSD has adequate resources to meet its cash commitments. Staff will 
continue to be frugal in purchases, postpone non-critical purchases and carefully monitor their 
respective budget(s).  

NEW FINANCIAL SYSTEM UPGRADE - STATUS 

Staff and the Tyler Ad-hoc Committee will continue routine conference calls with Tyler 
Technologies, in developing the next steps required for implementation. The on-site financial 
assessment previously scheduled for the week of March 16th will be rescheduled for the later 
part of July 2020.  

ANNUAL AUDIT – STATUS 

Staff is working on a schedule to begin the FY 2018/19 audit.  

19



Utilities Report for June 2020 
Department Activities During the Month of May 

Wastewater Treatment Plant (WWTP) 

Staff remain under COVID-19 restrictions. 

The plant processed 15 million gallons of water and disposed of 76 tons of sludge. 

During the last week of April and early May, we cleaned out the digester basins in preparation 

for integrity testing. MKN had an inspector check the integrity of the digester walls. At this 

time, it looks like we will be able to use the existing tanks for both sludge handling and influent 

flow equalization, two processes under review in the current PG&E SST program. The integrity 

test took a lot of man hours to prepare, but the project savings could be in the millions of 

dollars. 

Thank you to Delon, Tim, Tony, Jim and Ben for all your hard work. 

Figure 1 Digester basins before (left) and after (right) test preparations

Maintenance to one of the WWTP restrooms has been completed. Operator Tim O’Marr made 

minor repairs to walls and doors and scrubbed years of buildup off the floors. A professional 

20



painter provided the finishing touches to the walls and doors, while operators Toni and Jim 

replaced old fluorescent lights with LED tubes. 

 
Figure 2 WWTP bathroom before (left) and after (right) 

We are working on getting the plant outbuildings 

painted. The building shown in figure 3 will need 

to be painted next fiscal year due to the gutters 

needing replacement, which should be done in 

June. As you can see from the images, the 

exterior coating, which is original, is coming off in 

many places. We are going to use an industrial 

coating and hope to schedule this maintenance 

on a ten-year rotation. 

Collection System  

We have been working in the field cleaning 

wastewater lines that have not been touched in 

years. After the lines have been cleaned, staff 

plans to use the new sewer camera to assess the 

condition of the lines. We should receive the 

camera in mid-June. 
Figure 3 Maintenance is needed to extend the lift of 
plant outbuildings. 

21



Staff has run into some difficult lines to clean, so we ordered a new head for the jetting hose. 

This will be delivered in early June and will be put to work immediately. As a future 

preventative effort, the Utilities Manager will recommend implementing the Fats, Oil, and 

Grease (FOG) program for our hospitality customers to minimize buildups in the wastewater 

lines. With the staffing changes in the new fiscal year, we hope to implement this soon. More 

details to follow. 

Water Department 
 

The month of May normally brings a gain in consumption due to increased tourism. May also 
normally rings in the start of “leak season” due to this increased water usage and lines shifting 
in the drying soil. While COVID-19 has decreased tourism in Cambria, it certainly has not 

deterred leaks in the distribution system. Staff addressed six 
leaks in the first five days of May. Most of the failures are in 
HDPE service lines that run from main to meter. All but one 
leak repair was performed the same day. When leaks occur 
in the middle of streets or roadways, USANorth 811 must be 
notified to locate all underground utility service lines and 
mains in an effort to avoid damage to those lines during 
excavating. This sometimes causes a delay in response time 
for leak repair. 

Pictured left is a gas service line struck during excavation by 
a subcontractor working for SoCal Gas Company who was 
performing a line upgrade for a residence. This illustration is 
a perfect example of why USANorth 811 must be notified 
prior to excavation and why the CCSD must wait until 
underground utilities are located before repairing certain 
leaks. The fire burned for hours until the service line could 
be isolated and repaired.  

Hydrant maintenance continues throughout the distribution 
system. Several hydrants in the system have been deemed 

difficult to operate due to oversized valve stems. Those hydrants were removed, and new 
hydrants were installed. Water staff has been performing maintenance on an average of 40 
hydrants per month. Maintenance items include exercising hydrant and hydrant isolation 
valves, pressure verification and disinfection residual confirmation. Other housekeeping items 
include weed abatement around hydrant and painting. A total of 368 hydrants exist in the 
distribution system. 

Water staff is still in the process of pinpointing meter locations on a tablet with the GIS Fulcrum 
application. We use this technology to locate facilities and document work and maintenance 
information. 

Figure 4 Underground SoCal Gas 
Company line catches fire. This 
illustrates the importance of marking 
underground lines before excavation. 

22



 Currently, 25% of services have had their locations updated. This remains a tedious but 
rewarding project. 

Following up on lasts months leak detection, water department excavated a location marked by 
Utility Services Associates (USA), the leak detection contractor. The position indicated by USA 
was exactly as predicted. Staff unearthed the ground above the marked leak and performed 
quick repair by replacing the failed service line with new fittings and HDPE piping. The CCSD will 
continue utilizing professional leak detection services in the future to hopefully expose any 
system failures that are not apparent from the surface. 

Other Water Department activities are included in the following table. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Well level data and production summary reports are available on the District website. As of May 31, 
the District has diverted 20% and 14% of the annual San Simeon Creek and Santa Rosa Creek allocations, 
respectively, with 84% of total production coming from the San Simeon Creek aquifer.  

Sustainable Water Facility 

The system remains in stand-by mode. Planned Clean-in-Place operations and system audit 
have been delayed due to the ongoing COVID-19 emergency declaration.  

Conservation & Permits 

The retrofit points bank continues to be populated with historical data. As of the writing of this 
report, all inspection reports for 2020, 2019, 2018 and 2017 have been imported into the 
database and matched by address and water meter ID. Staff has been contacting all property 
owners who require reinspection due to non-compliant initial inspections performed in 2020. 
Prior to building the new retrofit database, it was extremely difficult for staff to track non-
compliant properties and perform the required follow-up. Staff is continuing to develop this 
database and, once completed, will continue to streamline this effort. The next task for staff is 
to computer verifiable points based on the uploaded inspection reports. This will provide the 
District with the first updated points bank total in five years. The preliminary budget for FY 

Activity # 
Completed 

Manual Meter Reads/Locates for Billing Purposes 44 

Customer assists for high water usage on customer 
side of meter 

20 

Locking/Unlocking Water Meters 0 

Meter Shut Off/Turn-On at Owner’s Request 7 

Repairs of distribution system leaks 8 

After-Hours System Alarm Responses 5 

USA Locations 21 

Water Service Line Information Requests 2 

Service Angle Stop/Valves Replaced 3 

23

https://www.cambriacsd.org/well-level-reports


2021 includes a request for a conservation database. The goal is to identify a software program 
which will utilize our retrofit data to validate water savings, as well as serve as a tool to track 
other conservation data such as water budgets and rebate applications. Staff is utilizing our 
membership with the Alliance for Water Efficiency to research options and obtain quotes. 

 
Retrofit Verifications 

1. 6440 Cambria Pines 
2. 2050 Sherwood Dr 
3. 2565 Leona Dr 
4. 2010 Benson Ave 
5. 559 Warwick St 
6. 1699 Stuart St 
7. 340 Wedgewood St 

Transfer of WL Position 
1. APN 023-411-007 to APN 024-151-024 WL No. 655 

Assignment of WL Position 
1. APN 023-271-043 WL No. 522 

Water Service Line/Meter Upgrade 
1. 2070 Wales (Fire Flow) 

Sewer Connection Application – still in process 
Daou Ocean Wastewater Connection 

2485 Village Lane – Abandon septic tank; new wye 

 

Regulatory Reports Submitted 
1. Title 22 April 2020 Self-Monitoring Report Order No. R3-2019-0051 

2. Title 22 1st Quarter Self-Monitoring Report Order No. R3-2019-0051 

3. Division of Drinking Water (DDW) Monthly Reports for April 2020 

a. Surface Water Treatment Regulations (SR4) 

b. Surface Water Treatment Regulations (SR3) 

c. Groundwater Rule (San Simeon Well Field) 

d. Total Coliform Rule 

4. DDW Urban Water Supplier Report – April 2020 

5. Discharger April 2020 Self-Monitoring Report Order No. 01-100 

 

24



CHECK CHECK LINE  LINE ACCOUNT  
VENDOR NO. DATE NO.  AMOUNT DESCRIPTION NUMBER
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 71492 5/11/2020 1 120.00  WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS, QUANTI TRAY, ELAP FEE  12  6091  12  
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 71492 5/11/2020 1 122.00  WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS, ELAP FEE       12  6091  12   
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 71492 5/11/2020 1 90.00    WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS, ELAP FEE   12  6091  12  
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 71492 5/11/2020 1 122.00  WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS, ELAP FEE   12  6091  12   
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 71584 5/27/2020 1 90.00  WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS, ELAP FEE   12  6091  12  
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 71584 5/27/2020 1 90.00    WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS, ELAP FEE       12  6091  12  
ABALONE COAST ANALYTICAL, INC. 71584 5/27/2020 1 120.00  WW/TOTAL SUSPENDED SOLIDS, QUANTI TRAY, ELAP FEE  12  6091  12  

754.00  

ALL WAYS CLEAN        71568 5/19/2020 1 465.30      ADM/MONTHLY CLEANING FOR MAY 2020       01  6033B 09   

ALPHA ELECTRICAL SERVICE      71585 5/27/2020 1 1,952.00   WW/SERVICE CALLS FOR PORTABLE GENERATOR  12  6032G 12  

ALPHA FIRE & SECURITY ALARM CO 71493 5/11/2020 1 237.54  F&R/ANNUAL FIRE SPRINKLER INSPECTION VETS HALL  01  6033V 02  

ANDREW THOMSON   71528 5/13/2020 1 6,850.46   WD/UPGRADED SOLAR FOR SCADA        11  6063  11  
ANDREW THOMSON   71528 5/13/2020 1 2,666.31   WD/UPGRADE SOLAR CHRG LONE PALM SCADA       11  6063  11  
ANDREW THOMSON   71528 5/13/2020 1 2,666.31   WD/UPGRADED SOLAR CHRG LONE PALM COAST SCADA  11  6063  11  

12,183.08   

ANNETTE YOUNG       71469 5/4/2020 1 100.00  ADM/CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMB APRIL 2020  01  6060C 09  

ASAP REPROGRAPHICS   71514 5/13/2020 1 704.69  F&R/MULTI LANGUAGE SIGNS FISCALINI RANCH     01  6033R 02  

AT&T  71494 5/11/2020 1 237.65  WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B-4       12  6060P 12  
AT&T  71586 5/27/2020 1 297.34  WD/WELL HEAD ZONE TO ZONE TRANSMISSION   11  6060P 11  

534.99  

AT&T MOBILITY   71473 5/4/2020 1 92.50  FD/MONTHLY CELL SERVICE   01  6060C 01   

AT&T/CALNET3   71472 5/4/2020 1 21.08  WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN A       12  6060P 12  
AT&T/CALNET3   71472 5/4/2020 1 21.06  WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B3       12  6060P 12   
AT&T/CALNET3   71472 5/4/2020 1 32.26  FD/228 CENTER ST       01  6060P 01  
AT&T/CALNET3   71472 5/4/2020 1 21.06  WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B1       12  6060P 12   
AT&T/CALNET3   71472 5/4/2020 1 21.06  WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B2       12  6060P 12   
AT&T/CALNET3   71472 5/4/2020 1 21.07  WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN B       12  6060P 12  
AT&T/CALNET3   71472 5/4/2020 1 21.07  WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN 9       12  6060P 12  
AT&T/CALNET3   71472 5/4/2020 1 21.21  WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN A1       12  6060P 12  
AT&T/CALNET3   71472 5/4/2020 1 21.16  WW/FAX LINE       12  6060P 12  
AT&T/CALNET3   71472 5/4/2020 1 21.21  WD/TELEMETRY SYSTEMS        11  6060P 11  
AT&T/CALNET3   71472 5/4/2020 1 40.43  F&R/FIRE ALARMS AT VETS HALL  01  6060P 02  
AT&T/CALNET3   71472 5/4/2020 1 21.04  WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN 4       12  6060P 12  
AT&T/CALNET3   71472 5/4/2020 1 21.05  WW/ALARM AT LIFT STN 8       12  6060P 12  
AT&T/CALNET3   71472 5/4/2020 1 21.19  WD/LEIMERT PUMP STN        11  6060P 11  
AT&T/CALNET3   71472 5/4/2020 1 21.30  ADM/OFFICE FAX LINE       01  6060P 09  
AT&T/CALNET3   71472 5/4/2020 1 22.97  F&R/RODEO GROUNDS RD       01  6060P 02  
AT&T/CALNET3   71472 5/4/2020 1 50.85  WW/HEATH LANE PHONE        12  6060P 12  

421.07  

BADGER METER INC.       71569 5/19/2020 1 810.00  WD/ORION CELL SVC APR 2020 & CELLULAR ANALYTICS   11  6031M 11  

BATTERY SYSTEMS, INC.    71587 5/27/2020 1 190.80  WW/BATTERY CHARGER        11  6091B 11  

BIOBOT ANALYTICS, INC.  71570 5/19/2020 1 360.00  WW/COVID 9 SAMPLING KITS (3)        12  6091  12  

BLAND, MELISSA  71455 5/4/2020 1 33.33  WD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMB   11  6060C 11  
BLAND, MELISSA  71455 5/4/2020 2 33.33  WW/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMB   12  6060C 12  
BLAND, MELISSA  71455 5/4/2020 3 33.34  SWF/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMB   39  6060C 25  

100.00  

BLUE TARP FINANCIAL, INC  71515 5/13/2020 1 198.40  F&R/AMBER LIGHTS  01  6090  02  
BLUE TARP FINANCIAL, INC  71515 5/13/2020 1 13.33  WD/ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEE   11  6054  11  
BLUE TARP FINANCIAL, INC  71515 5/13/2020 2 13.33  WW/ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEE   12  6054  12  
BLUE TARP FINANCIAL, INC  71515 5/13/2020 3 13.33  F&R/ANNUAL MEMBERSHIP FEE   01  6054  02  

238.39  

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2020

25



CHECK CHECK LINE  LINE ACCOUNT  
VENDOR NO. DATE NO.  AMOUNT DESCRIPTION NUMBER

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2020

BOUND TREE MEDICAL, LLC       71588 5/27/2020 1 42.03               FD/EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUPPLIES                     01  6089  01                

BRENNTAG PACIFIC, INC.        71516 5/13/2020 1 303.87             WD/CHEMICALS                                      11  6090  11                

BREZDEN PEST CONTROL, INC.    71589 5/27/2020 1 85.00               ADM/SPRAY AND DEWEB                               01  6033B 09                

BUSINESSPLANS, INC.           71590 5/27/2020 1 313.00             ADM/MONTHLY HRA PLAN ADMINISTRATION MAY 2020      01  6086  09                

CAL-COAST MACHINERY INC.      71474 5/4/2020 1 68.43               F&R/CABLE FOR GATOR                               01  6041N 02                
CAL-COAST MACHINERY INC.      71474 5/4/2020 1 4,756.42          F&R/ENGINE AND FUEL SYSTEM REPAIRS JD TRACTOR     01  6041N 02                
CAL-COAST MACHINERY INC.      71474 5/4/2020 1 135.99             F&R/MISC DEPT SUPPLIES                            01  6090  02                

4,960.84          

CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        71495 5/11/2020 1 135.57             WW/FUEL HOSES                                     12  6032T 12                
CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        71495 5/11/2020 1 6.83                  F&R/SPARK PLUG                                    01  6040  02                
CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        71495 5/11/2020 1 62.42               WW/DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID                           12  6041V 12                
CAMBRIA AUTO SUPPLY LP        71495 5/11/2020 1 7.80                  WD/VEHICLE BUG & TAR REMOVER                      11  6041V 11                

212.62             

CAMBRIA BUSINESS CENTER       71517 5/13/2020 1 81.61               FD/UPS SHIPPING                                   01  6051  01                

CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       71507 5/12/2020 1 4.82                  WD/LIQUID CHLORINE                                11  6031W 11                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       71507 5/12/2020 1 9.74                  WD/FILLER, PUTTY KNIFE                            11  6090  11                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       71507 5/12/2020 1 8.25                  WD/SHEET RUBBER                                   11  6090  11                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       71507 5/12/2020 1 8.42                  WD/COUPLING, PIPE                                 11  6031D 11                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       71507 5/12/2020 1 4.25                  WD/DRIP COUPLING                                  11  6031D 11                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       71507 5/12/2020 1 12.42               WD/SPRAY PAINT, GLOVES                            11  6090  11                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       71507 5/12/2020 1 31.70               WD/SPRAY PAINT, SAFETY GLASSES, GLOVES            11  6090  11                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       71508 5/12/2020 1 175.87             FD/HOSES                                          01  6090  01                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       71509 5/12/2020 1 28.95               F&R/ROUND UP                                      01  6090  02                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       71510 5/12/2020 1 32.01               WW/KEYS                                           12  6032T 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       71510 5/12/2020 1 30.02               WW/TANK SPRAYER                                   12  6032T 12                
CAMBRIA HARDWARE CENTER       71510 5/12/2020 1 5.32                  WW/MISC NUTS & BOLTS                              12  6032T 12                

351.77             

CAMBRIA VILLAGE SQUARE        71466 5/4/2020 1 2,553.03          ADM/MONTHLY OFFICE LEASE PMT 1316 TAMSEN          01  6075  09                

CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         71533 5/19/2020 1 916.95             ADM/LEGAL SERVICES GENERAL APRIL 2020             01  6080K 09                
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         71533 5/19/2020 1 1,920.00          ADM/MONTHLY SVCS PRIV & CONF APRIL 2020           01  6080L 09                
CARMEL & NACCASHA LLP         71533 5/19/2020 1 11,100.00        ADM/MONTHLY RETAINER FOR LEGAL SERVICES MAY 2020  01  6080K 09                

13,936.95        

CENTRAL COAST COFFEE ROASTING 71518 5/13/2020 1 55.08               WW/COFFEE FOR OFFICE                              12  6050  12                

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        71475 5/4/2020 1 273.57             F&R/ETHERNET SERVICES VETS HALL                   01  6060I 02                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        71475 5/4/2020 2 137.33             F&R/ETHERNET SERVICES RODEO GROUNDS RD            01  6060I 02                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        71475 5/4/2020 3 230.65             ADM/ETHERNET SERVICES TAMSON DR                   01  6060I 09                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        71475 5/4/2020 4 249.97             WD/ETHERNET SERVICES HEATH LANE                   11  6060I 11                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        71475 5/4/2020 5 249.97             WW/ETHERNET SERVICES HEATH LANE                   12  6060I 12                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        71572 5/19/2020 1 39.99               F&R/BUSINESS VOICE FOR RODEO GROUNDS RD           01  6060I 02                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        71572 5/19/2020 1 162.50             FD/BUSINESS INTERNET                              01  6060I 01                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        71572 5/19/2020 2 162.50             ADM/BUSINESS INTERNET                             01  6060I 09                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        71572 5/19/2020 3 162.50             WD/BUSINESS INTERNET                              11  6060I 11                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        71572 5/19/2020 4 162.50             WW/BUSINESS INTERNET                              12  6060I 12                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        71572 5/19/2020 5 505.56             ADM/BUSINESS VOICE                                01  6060I 09                
CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS        71591 5/27/2020 1 174.97             WW/BUSINESS INTERNET & VOICE                      12  6060I 12                

2,512.01          

CIO SOLUTIONS, LP             71471 5/4/2020 1 3,070.00          ADM/MONTHLY BILLING FOR MAY 2020                  01  6044  09                
CIO SOLUTIONS, LP             71567 5/19/2020 1 290.00             WW/SET UP THREE WORK STATIONS                     12  6044  12                
CIO SOLUTIONS, LP             71567 5/19/2020 1 761.25             ADM/SET UP REMOTE USER FOR TYLER TECH             01  6044  09                

4,121.25          

CIT BANK, N.A.                71496 5/11/2020 1 333.42             FD/MONTHLY IP PHONE CHARGES                       01  6060P 01                
CIT BANK, N.A.                71496 5/11/2020 2 206.40             ADM/MONTHLY IP PHONE CHARGES                      01  6060P 09                
CIT BANK, N.A.                71496 5/11/2020 3 113.97             WD/MONTHLY IP PHONE CHARGES                       11  6060P 11                

26



CHECK CHECK LINE  LINE ACCOUNT  
VENDOR NO. DATE NO.  AMOUNT DESCRIPTION NUMBER

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2020

CIT BANK, N.A.                71496 5/11/2020 4 113.97             WW/MONTHLY IP PHONE CHARGES                       12  6060P 12                
767.76             

CORBIN WILLITS SYSTEMS INC.   71456 5/4/2020 1 1,248.60          ADM/MONTHLY SUPPORT AGMT MOM SOFTWARE 05/20       01  6044  09                

CULLIGAN-KITZMAN WATER        71497 5/11/2020 1 90.00               FD/RO SERVICE HICAP SOFTENER                      01  6033B 01                

DAVID D BRUNER CPA, INC.      71571 5/19/2020 1 500.00             ADM/AUDIT SERVICES FOR FY 17/18                   01  6080A 09                

DIGITAL DEPLOYMENT, INC       71519 5/13/2020 1 200.00             ADM/STREAMLINE MONTHLY MEMBER FEE                 01  6011W 09                

FAMCOM PIPE & SUPPLY, INC.    71476 5/4/2020 1 300.15             WW/PIPE, COUPLINGS                                12  6032T 12                

FARM SUPPLY COMPANY           71521 5/13/2020 1 141.08             WD/MISC SHOP SUPPLIES                             11  6090  11                
FARM SUPPLY COMPANY           71521 5/13/2020 2 85.79               WD/ROUND UP                                       11  6033B 11                

226.87             

FENCE FACTORY, THE            71481 5/7/2020 1 72.60               PROS/FENCE RENTAL SKATE PARK CLOSURE 4/19-5/18/20 01  6033P 16                

FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.        71482 5/7/2020 1 150.00             WD/BACTI ANALYSIS  4/7/20                         11  6091  11                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.        71482 5/7/2020 1 136.00             WD/BACTI & SUPPORT ANALYSIS  4/7/20               11  6091  11                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.        71482 5/7/2020 1 30.00               WD/BACTI ANALYSIS  4/14/20                        11  6091  11                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.        71482 5/7/2020 1 112.00             WD/BACTI & SUPPORT ANALYSIS  4/14/20              11  6091  11                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.        71482 5/7/2020 1 88.00               WD/BACTI & SUPPORT ANALYSIS  4/21/20              11  6091  11                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.        71592 5/27/2020 1 724.00             WW/INORGANIC & SUPPORT ANALYSIS  4/7/20           12  6091  12                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.        71592 5/27/2020 1 136.00             WW/INORGANIC ANALYSIS  4/7/20                     12  6091  12                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.        71592 5/27/2020 1 24.00               WD/BACTI ANALYSIS 4/22/20                         11  6091  11                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.        71592 5/27/2020 1 112.00             WD/BACTI & SUPPORT ANALYSIS  4/28/20              11  6091  11                
FGL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.        71592 5/27/2020 1 136.00             WD/BACTI & SUPPORT ANALYSIS  5/5/20               11  6091  11                

1,648.00          

FIRST BANKCARD                71532 5/18/2020 1 -                    F&R/C MENDOZA VISA CHARGES                        01  6033R 02                
FIRST BANKCARD                71532 5/18/2020 2 122.62             F&R/SIGNS FOR FISCALINI RANCH                     01  6033R 02                
FIRST BANKCARD                71532 5/18/2020 1 -                    ADM/JWEIGOLD VISA CHARGES                         01  6115  09                
FIRST BANKCARD                71532 5/18/2020 2 389.90             ADM/ZOOM VIDEO SERVICES 4/16-5/15/20              01  6115  09                
FIRST BANKCARD                71532 5/18/2020 1 -                    FD/W HOLLINGSWORTH VISA CHARGES                   01  6089  01                
FIRST BANKCARD                71532 5/18/2020 2 44.00               FD/EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUPPLIES                     01  6089  01                
FIRST BANKCARD                71532 5/18/2020 3 (15.99)              FD/RETURN OFFICE SUPPLIES                         01  6050  01                
FIRST BANKCARD                71532 5/18/2020 4 28.00               FD/FULCRUM MONTHLY SUBSCRIPTION                   01  6054  01                
FIRST BANKCARD                71532 5/18/2020 5 79.99               FD/SECURITY CERTIFICATE FOR RUOK WEBSITE          01  6011W 01                

648.52             

FORD MOTOR CREDIT COMPANY LLC 71574 5/19/2020 1 637.09             F&R/LEASE PMT 2016 FORD F-250 W/UTIL BODY MAY 2020 01  2516  02                

FURNITURE INSTALLATION TEAM IN 71583 5/19/2020 1 1,466.25          ADM/RECEPTION AREA REGONFIGURATION 50% DEPOSIT     01  6095  09                
FURNITURE INSTALLATION TEAM IN 71583 5/19/2020 1 417.00             ADM/FINANCE AREA RECONFIGURATION  50% DEPOSIT     01  6095  09                
FURNITURE INSTALLATION TEAM IN 71583 5/19/2020 1 1,443.68          WD/OFFICE FURNITURE,INSTALL FINAL PMT             11  6095  11                
FURNITURE INSTALLATION TEAM IN 71583 5/19/2020 2 579.59             WW/OFFICE FURNITURE,INSTALL FINAL PMT             12  6095  12                
FURNITURE INSTALLATION TEAM IN 71583 5/19/2020 3 579.59             SWF/OFFICE FURNITURE,INSTALL FINAL PMT            39  6095  25                

4,486.11          

GAIA GRAPHICS & ASSOCIATES    71483 5/7/2020 1 783.29             F&R/REGULATORY SIGNS FISCALINI RANCH              01  6033R 02                

GENOA SIGNS & GRAPHICS        71593 5/27/2020 1 109.40             WW/DECALS FOR DISTRICT VEHICLES                   12  6041L 12                

GOLD COAST ENVIRONMENTAL      71594 5/27/2020 1 3,400.00          WW/INFLUENT FLOW METER CALIBRATION                12  6032T 12                

GRANDSTAFF PAINT & PRESSURE WA 71595 5/27/2020 1 1,500.00          WW/PREPARE & PAINT BATH AND SHOWER ROOM AT WWTP   12  6033B 12                

GRAVENDER, NANCY              71460 5/4/2020 1 100.00             ADM/CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMB APRIL 2020        01  6060C 09                

GREEN, JAMES R                71461 5/4/2020 1 9.00                  WD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT               11  6060C 11                
GREEN, JAMES R                71461 5/4/2020 2 36.00               SWF/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT              39  6060C 25                

45.00               

HAAKER EQUIPMENT COMPANY      71522 5/13/2020 1 450.28             WW/COLLECTION SYSTEM TOOLS                        12  6032T 12                

27



CHECK CHECK LINE  LINE ACCOUNT  
VENDOR NO. DATE NO.  AMOUNT DESCRIPTION NUMBER

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2020

HACH COMPANY                  71477 5/4/2020 1 61.13               WW/STD SOLUTION                                   12  6092  12                
HACH COMPANY                  71477 5/4/2020 1 272.65             WW/AMPULE CALIBRATION KIT                         12  6092  12                
HACH COMPANY                  71575 5/19/2020 1 137.39             WD/VARIOUS DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES                    11  6090  11                

471.17             

HALEY DODSON                  71458 5/4/2020 1 100.00             ADM/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMBURSEMENT   01  6060C 09                

HARVEYS HONEYHUTS             71478 5/4/2020 1 290.22             F&R/TOILET & HANDWASH STN RENTAL CENTER ST 4/4-31 01  6033B 02                

HD SUPPLY FACILITIES MAINTENAN 71529 5/13/2020 1 673.95             WD/FREE CHLORINE REAGENT SETS                     11  6090  11                

HOLLINGSWORTH, WILLIAM        71462 5/4/2020 1 55.00               FD/MONTHLY INTERNET REIMBURSEMENT                 01  6060C 01                

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE     71498 5/11/2020 1 287.86             F&R/TRAIL CAMERAS FISCALINI RANCH                 01  6033R 02                
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICE     71498 5/11/2020 1 101.09             WD/MISC DEPT SUPPLIES                             11  6033G 11                

388.95             

INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS           71479 5/4/2020 1 25.00               FD/BUSINESS WEBSITE HOSTING                       01  6044  01                
INNOVATIVE CONCEPTS           71479 5/4/2020 2 25.00               ADM/BUSINESS WEBSITE HOSTING                      01  6044  09                

50.00               

J B DEWAR INC.                71470 5/4/2020 1 1,051.02          FD/126.20 GALS GAS; 309.90 GALS DIESEL            01  6096  01                
J B DEWAR INC.                71470 5/4/2020 1 942.09             F&R/256.40 GALS GAS; 142.00 GALS DIESEL           01  6096  02                
J B DEWAR INC.                71512 5/13/2020 1 39.08               FD/DIESEL EXHAUST FLUID                           01  6096  01                
J B DEWAR INC.                71512 5/13/2020 1 801.22             FD/104.10 GALS GAS; 209.80 GALS DIESEL            01  6096  01                
J B DEWAR INC.                71512 5/13/2020 1 1,885.60          F&R/448.80 GALS GAS; 288.50 GALS DIESEL           01  6096  02                

4,719.01          

JAMES SOLDENWAGNER            71465 5/4/2020 1 45.00               WD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT               11  6060C 11                

JOHN ALLCHIN                  71454 5/4/2020 1 43.77               WW/REIMB FOR VACUUM HOSE                          12  6032T 12                
JOHN ALLCHIN                  71454 5/4/2020 1 45.00               WW/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT               12  6060C 12                

88.77               

JOHN F WEIGOLD, IV            71467 5/4/2020 1 100.00             ADM/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMBURSEMENT   01  6060C 09                

LIBERTY COMPOSTING, INC.      71484 5/7/2020 1 4,866.16          WW/TIPPING FEES BIOSOLIDS  MAR 2020               12  6032S 12                
LIBERTY COMPOSTING, INC.      71596 5/27/2020 1 3,724.94          WW/TIPPING FEES BIOSOLIDS APRIL 2020              12  6032S 12                
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE      71485 5/7/2020 1 2,014.00          ADM/CLIENT MATTER CA131-00001 THROUGH 3/31/20     01  6080L 09                
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE      71485 5/7/2020 1 1,140.00          ADM/CLIENT MATTER CA131-00012 THROUGH 3/31/20     01  6080L 09                
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE      71499 5/11/2020 1 75.00               ADM/REGIST WEBINAR FFCRA LEAVE NGRAVENDER         01  6120E 09                
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE      71499 5/11/2020 1 75.00               ADM/REIGST WEBINAR FFCRA LEAVE PDUFFIELD          01  6120E 09                
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE      71597 5/27/2020 1 1,748.00          ADM/CLIENT MATTER CA131-00001 THROUGH 4/30/20     01  6080L 09                
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE      71597 5/27/2020 1 456.00             ADM/CLIENT MATTER CA131-00012 THROUGH 4/30/20     01  6080L 09                
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE      71597 5/27/2020 1 152.00             ADM/CLIENT MATTER CA131-00013 THROUGH 4/30/20     01  6080L 09                
LIEBERT CASSIDY WHITMORE      71597 5/27/2020 1 200.00             ADM/REGIST WEBINAR RETURN TO WORK HDODSON         01  6120E 09                

14,451.10        

LIFE-ASSIST, INC.             71486 5/7/2020 1 356.33             FD/EMERGENCY MEDICAL SUPPLIES                     01  6089  01                

MENDOZA, CARLOS               71463 5/4/2020 1 22.50               ADM/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT              01  6060C 09                
MENDOZA, CARLOS               71463 5/4/2020 2 22.50               F&R/MONTHLY CELL PHONE REIMBURSEMENT              01  6060C 02                

45.00               

MICHELLE DYER                 71513 5/13/2020 1 620.27             WW/RAIN AND SAFETY CLOTHING, BOOTS                12  6094  12                

MINER'S ACE HARDWARE          71500 5/11/2020 1 37.70               F&R/GLOVES                                        01  6090  02                

MIRIAM OROZCO                 71464 5/4/2020 1 100.00             ADM/CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMB APRIL 2020        01  6060C 09                

MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          71501 5/11/2020 1 913.26             WW/UNIFORM SHIRTS NEW EMPL BBIVENS, CAPS          12  6094  12                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          71501 5/11/2020 1 77.04               WD/TOWELS, WET MOPS, FLOOR MATS, COVERALLS        11  6033B 11                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          71501 5/11/2020 1 17.46               WW/FLOOR MATS                                     12  6033B 12                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          71501 5/11/2020 1 86.64               WD/TOWELS, WET MOPS, FLOOR MATS, COVERALLS        11  6033B 11                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          71501 5/11/2020 1 17.46               WW/FLOOR MATS                                     12  6033B 12                

28



CHECK CHECK LINE  LINE ACCOUNT  
VENDOR NO. DATE NO.  AMOUNT DESCRIPTION NUMBER

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2020

MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          71523 5/13/2020 1 772.95             WW/UNIFORM SHIRTS NEW EMPL TREAPER                12  6094  12                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          71523 5/13/2020 1 77.04               WD/TOWELS, WET MOPS, FLOOR MATS, COVERALLS        11  6033B 11                
MISSION LINEN SUPPLY          71523 5/13/2020 1 17.46               WW/FLOOR MATS                                     12  6033B 12                

1,979.31          

MORTIMER FERNANDEZ-LOPEZ      71576 5/19/2020 1 225.00             F&R/GATE REPAIR  990 SAN SIMEON CRK RD            01  6033B 02                

NOBLE SAW, INC.               71487 5/7/2020 1 245.67             F&R/CHAIN SAW CHAINS                              01  6090  02                
NOBLE SAW, INC.               71598 5/27/2020 1 123.85             FD/CHAIN SAW REPAIR                               01  6040  01                

369.52             

OASIS EQUIPMENT RENTAL        71488 5/7/2020 1 825.00             F&R/RENTAL SKID STEER FLAIL MOWER FISCALINI RANCH 01  6033R 02                

OFFICE1                       71577 5/19/2020 1 419.12             ADM/COPIER CONTRACT BASE & OVERAGE CHARGES        01  6044  09                
OFFICE1                       71599 5/27/2020 1 50.60               FD/COPIER CONTRACT BASE & OVERAGE CHARGES         01  6044  01                

469.72             

O'MARR, TIMOTHY               71600 5/27/2020 1 110.00             WW/REIMB WWTP OPERATOR CERTIFICATE RENEWAL        12  6054  12                
O'MARR, TIMOTHY               71600 5/27/2020 1 192.00             WW/REIMB ANNUAL CWEA MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL           12  6054  12                

302.00             

ORKIN                         71502 5/11/2020 1 65.00               FD/PREVENTIVE PEST CONTROL FIRE STATION           01  6033B 01                

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        71511 5/12/2020 1 17,652.71        WW/ELEC SVC VARIOUS LIFT STATIONS                 12  6060E 12                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        71511 5/12/2020 1 63.27               WW/ELEC SVC SAN SIMEON CK RD                      12  6060E 12                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        71511 5/12/2020 1 410.04             SWF/ELEC SVC SAN SIMEON CK RD UNIT 1              39  6060E 25                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        71511 5/12/2020 1 10.51               WD/ELEC SVC VAN GORDON CRK RD                     11  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        71511 5/12/2020 1 30.30               F&R/ELEC SVC WEST VILLAGE RESTROOMS               01  6060E 02                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        71511 5/12/2020 2 34.64               F&R/ELEC SVC EAST VILLAGE RESTROOMS               01  6060E 02                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        71511 5/12/2020 3 1,132.21          F&R/ELEC SVC STREET LIGHTING                      01  6060E 02                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        71511 5/12/2020 4 223.10             F&R/ELEC SVC VETS HALL                            01  6060E 02                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        71511 5/12/2020 5 683.76             FD/ELEC SVC 2850 BURTON DR                        01  6060E 01                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        71511 5/12/2020 6 333.52             ADM/ELEC SVC 1316 TAMSON                          01  6060E 09                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        71511 5/12/2020 7 154.62             ADM/ELEC SVC RADIO SHACK                          01  6060E 09                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        71511 5/12/2020 1 6,949.46          WD/ELEC SVC VARIOUS WELLS                         11  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        71511 5/12/2020 1 1,282.57          WD/ELEC SVC 2820 SANTA ROSA CRK RD                11  6060E 11                
PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC        71511 5/12/2020 1 48.20               SWF/ELEC SVC SAN SIMEON CRK RD UNIT 2             39  6060E 25                

29,008.91        

PAMELA DUFFIELD               71459 5/4/2020 1 100.00             ADM/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMBURSEMENT   01  6060C 09                

PASO PRINTERS                 71489 5/7/2020 1 525.82             ADM/PRINTING OFFICE FORMS                         01  6053  09                

PITNEY BOWES PURCH POWER      71503 5/11/2020 1 208.99             ADM/POSTAGE DOWNLOAD TO POSTAGE METER             01  6051  09                

RAY DIENZO                    71457 5/4/2020 1 162.53             WW/REIMB FOR WW COLL COURSE MATERIALS FOR BBIVENS 12  6120E 12                
RAY DIENZO                    71457 5/4/2020 1 33.33               WD/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMBURSEMENT    11  6060C 11                
RAY DIENZO                    71457 5/4/2020 2 33.33               WW/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMBURSEMENT    12  6060C 12                
RAY DIENZO                    71457 5/4/2020 3 33.34               SWF/MONTHLY CELL PHONE & INTERNET REIMBURSEMENT   39  6060C 25                
RAY DIENZO                    71480 5/7/2020 1 38.34               WD/REIMB PROF ENGINEER LICENSE RENEWAL            11  6055  11                
RAY DIENZO                    71480 5/7/2020 2 38.33               WW/REIMB PROF ENGINEER LICENSE RENEWAL            12  6055  12                
RAY DIENZO                    71480 5/7/2020 3 38.33               SWF/REIMB PROF ENGINEER LICENSE RENEWAL           39  6055  25                

377.53             

READY REFRESH BY NESTLE       71524 5/13/2020 1 168.60             WW/DRINKING WATER                                 12  6050  12                

RETIREE00                     71534 5/19/2020 1 458.36             WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     11  5121  11                
RETIREE01                     71535 5/19/2020 1 458.36             WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     12  5121  12                
RETIREE02                     71536 5/19/2020 1 486.84             F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  02                
RETIREE04                     71537 5/19/2020 1 159.68             ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                
RETIREE05                     71538 5/19/2020 1 515.13             WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     12  5121  12                
RETIREE06                     71539 5/19/2020 1 159.68             WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     11  5121  11                
RETIREE07                     71540 5/19/2020 1 159.68             WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     11  5121  11                
RETIREE08                     71541 5/19/2020 1 138.98             WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     11  5121  11                
RETIREE09                     71542 5/19/2020 1 159.68             ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                
RETIREE10                     71543 5/19/2020 1 159.68             ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                

29



CHECK CHECK LINE  LINE ACCOUNT  
VENDOR NO. DATE NO.  AMOUNT DESCRIPTION NUMBER

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2020

RETIREE11                     71544 5/19/2020 1 159.68             ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                
RETIREE12                     71545 5/19/2020 1 1,067.42          WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     12  5121  12                
RETIREE13                     71546 5/19/2020 1 159.68             FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     01  5121  01                
RETIREE14                     71547 5/19/2020 1 159.68             F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  02                
RETIREE15                     71548 5/19/2020 1 188.06             FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     01  5121  01                
RETIREE16                     71549 5/19/2020 1 515.13             WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     11  5121  11                
RETIREE17                     71550 5/19/2020 1 458.36             ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                
RETIREE19                     71551 5/19/2020 1 458.36             FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     01  5121  01                
RETIREE20                     71552 5/19/2020 1 159.68             WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     12  5121  12                
RETIREE21                     71553 5/19/2020 1 188.06             WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     12  5121  12                
RETIREE22                     71554 5/19/2020 1 458.36             WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     12  5121  12                
RETIREE24                     71555 5/19/2020 1 188.06             F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  02                
RETIREE26                     71556 5/19/2020 1 820.29             ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                
RETIREE27                     71557 5/19/2020 1 1,112.68          FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     01  5121  01                
RETIREE28                     71558 5/19/2020 1 458.36             F&R/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  02                
RETIREE30                     71559 5/19/2020 1 464.21             WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     11  5121  11                
RETIREE31                     71560 5/19/2020 1 159.68             ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                
RETIREE32                     71561 5/19/2020 1 1,112.68          ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                
RETIREE33                     71562 5/19/2020 1 486.84             ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                
RETIREE34                     71563 5/19/2020 1 762.89             FD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     01  5121  01                
RETIREE36                     71564 5/19/2020 1 628.62             ADM/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                    01  5121  09                
RETIREE37                     71565 5/19/2020 1 52.61               ADM/MONTHLY INSUR REIMB                           01  5121  09                
RETIREE37                     71565 5/19/2020 2 684.03             WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     11  5121  11                
RETIREE37                     71565 5/19/2020 3 315.71             WW/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     12  5121  12                
RETIREE38                     71566 5/19/2020 1 1,488.18          WD/MONTHLY HEALTH INSUR REIMB                     11  5121  11                

15,563.38        

RUTAN & TUCKER, LLP           71490 5/7/2020 1 6,423.58          SWF/PROFESSIONAL FEES                             40  1829I 30                
RUTAN & TUCKER, LLP           71578 5/19/2020 1 13,237.26        SWF/PROFESSIONAL FEES THROUGH MARCH 31, 2020      40  1829I 30                
RUTAN & TUCKER, LLP           71578 5/19/2020 1 19,281.00        ADM/PROFESSIONAL FEES THROUGH MARCH 31, 2020      01  6080L 09                

38,941.84        

SAN LUIS OBISPO COUNTY        71526 5/13/2020 1 1,087.30          WW/EQUIPMENT PERMIT RENEWAL 1025-1                12  6055  12                

SAN LUIS SECURITY SYSTEMS     71579 5/19/2020 1 126.00             ADM/QUARTERLY SECURITY MONITORING JUNE-AUG 2020   01  6048  09                

SLO COUNTY                    71525 5/13/2020 1 523.10             WD/CHARGEABLE REPORT WRITING/CORRESPONDENCE       11  6055  11                
SLO COUNTY                    71525 5/13/2020 1 504.90             WD/CHARGEABLE REPORT WRITING/CORRESPONDENCE       11  6055  11                

1,028.00          

SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY VEHICLE 71601 5/27/2020 1 3,271.12          FD/PUMPER TRUCK UNIT #E57 INSPECTION & REPAIRS    01  6041L 01                
SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY VEHICLE 71601 5/27/2020 1 1,398.37          FD/PUMPER TRUCK UNIT #5792 INSPECTION & REPAIRS   01  6041L 01                
SOUTH COAST EMERGENCY VEHICLE 71601 5/27/2020 1 1,320.91          FD/PUMPER TRUCK UNIT #5792 REPAIRS                01  6041L 01                

5,990.40          

SYNCB/AMAZON                  71504 5/11/2020 1 48.76               ADM/COFFEE AND COFFEE MAKER FOR OFFICE            01  6050  09                
SYNCB/AMAZON                  71504 5/11/2020 2 288.45             WD/METAL PRIMER                                   11  6031G 11                
SYNCB/AMAZON                  71504 5/11/2020 3 109.34             ADM/PAYMENT RECEIPT BOOKS                         01  6050  09                
SYNCB/AMAZON                  71504 5/11/2020 4 122.34             WW/TONER CARTRIDGES                               12  6045  12                
SYNCB/AMAZON                  71504 5/11/2020 5 9.64                  WD/ETHERNET SWITCH                                11  6090  11                
SYNCB/AMAZON                  71504 5/11/2020 6 40.37               ADM/COFFEE CREAMER, COFFEE FILTERS, MARKERS       01  6050  09                
SYNCB/AMAZON                  71504 5/11/2020 7 180.24             WD/PAPER TOWELS, TOILET PAPER                     11  6050  11                
SYNCB/AMAZON                  71504 5/11/2020 8 180.24             WW/PAPER TOWELS, TOILET PAPER                     12  6050  12                
SYNCB/AMAZON                  71504 5/11/2020 9 102.90             ADM/TONER CARTRIDGE                               01  6045  09                
SYNCB/AMAZON                  71504 5/11/2020 10 166.12             FD/COFFEE FOR STATION                             01  6090  01                
SYNCB/AMAZON                  71504 5/11/2020 11 199.04             WD/FENCE PRIVACY SLATS                            11  6033B 11                
SYNCB/AMAZON                  71504 5/11/2020 12 56.00               ADM/CLASSIFICATION FOLDERS                        01  6050  09                
SYNCB/AMAZON                  71504 5/11/2020 13 116.46             FD/COFFEE CREAMER FOR STATION                     01  6090  01                
SYNCB/AMAZON                  71504 5/11/2020 14 286.29             ADM/TONER CARTRIDGES                              01  6045  09                
SYNCB/AMAZON                  71504 5/11/2020 15 134.33             WW/SOCKET SET                                     12  6050  12                
SYNCB/AMAZON                  71504 5/11/2020 16 71.92               WW/LIQUID SOAP                                    12  6050  12                
SYNCB/AMAZON                  71504 5/11/2020 17 107.22             FD/SHOP TOWELS, BATH TOWELS                       01  6090  01                
SYNCB/AMAZON                  71504 5/11/2020 18 160.43             ADM/OFFICE SUPPLIES                               01  6050  09                
SYNCB/AMAZON                  71504 5/11/2020 19 47.49               ADM/OFFICE SUPPLIES                               01  6050  09                

2,427.58          

30



CHECK CHECK LINE  LINE ACCOUNT  
VENDOR NO. DATE NO.  AMOUNT DESCRIPTION NUMBER

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2020

TEMPLETON GLASS COMPANY, INC. 71527 5/13/2020 1 457.40             ADM/REPAIR DOOR IN GENERAL MANAGER'S OFFICE       01  6033B 09                

THE DIG SAFE BOARD PROGRAM    71520 5/13/2020 1 176.77             WD/STATE FEE FOR REGULATORY COSTS                 11  6055  11                

THE DOCUTEAM                  71573 5/19/2020 1 473.38             ADM/BOX STORAGE                                   01  6080M 09                

THE GAS COMPANY               71506 5/12/2020 1 71.03               F&R/GAS SVC VETS HALL                             01  6060G 02                
THE GAS COMPANY               71506 5/12/2020 1 17.43               ADM/GAS SVC 1316 TAMSON ST #201                   01  6060G 09                
THE GAS COMPANY               71506 5/12/2020 1 223.24             FD/GAS SVC 2850 BURTON DR                         01  6060G 01                
THE GAS COMPANY               71506 5/12/2020 1 51.71               WW/GAS SVC 5500 HEATH LANE, #B                    12  6060G 12                
THE GAS COMPANY               71506 5/12/2020 1 11.71               FD/GAS SVC 5490 HEATH LANE                        01  6060G 01                
THE GAS COMPANY               71506 5/12/2020 1 64.54               WW/GAS SVC 5500 HEATH LANE                        12  6060G 12                

439.66             

THE TRIBUNE                   71580 5/19/2020 1 85.91               WD/NOTICE OF PUB HEARING STANDBY/AVAIL CHGS       11  6010  11                
THE TRIBUNE                   71580 5/19/2020 2 85.91               WW/NOTICE OF PUB HEARING STANDBY/AVAIL CHGS       12  6010  12                

171.82             

TWELVE TOES PROMOTIONS        71491 5/7/2020 1 63.75               FD/WEBSITE MAINT FEB 2020                         01  6011W 01                
TWELVE TOES PROMOTIONS        71491 5/7/2020 1 170.00             FD/GRAPHIC DESIGN & LAYOUT RUOK FLYER             01  6011W 01                
TWELVE TOES PROMOTIONS        71491 5/7/2020 1 297.50             FD/WEBSITE MAINT APRIL 2020                       01  6011W 01                

531.25             

UNITED RENTALS (NA) INC.      71602 5/27/2020 1 1,919.04          WD/TRAILER VACUUM RENTAL                          11  6093  11                

US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE     71505 5/11/2020 1 199.53             ADM/COPIER LEASE PAYMENT                          01  6044  09                
US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE     71505 5/11/2020 2 109.85             FD/COPIER LEASE PAYMENT                           01  6044  01                

309.38             

UTILITY SERVICES ASSOCIATES, L 71530 5/13/2020 1 4,398.00          WD/WATER LINE SURVEY & LEAK PINPOINTING           11  6031D 11                

VERIZON WIRELESS              71581 5/19/2020 1 216.40             FD/MONTHLY ON-CALL CELL PHONES AND TABLETS        01  6060C 01                
VERIZON WIRELESS              71581 5/19/2020 2 110.48             ADM/MONTHLY ON-CALL CELL PHONE                    01  6060C 09                
VERIZON WIRELESS              71581 5/19/2020 3 48.09               F&R/MONTHLY ON-CALL CELL PHONE                    01  6060C 02                
VERIZON WIRELESS              71581 5/19/2020 4 62.66               WD/MONTHLY ON-CALL CELL PHONE                     11  6060C 11                
VERIZON WIRELESS              71581 5/19/2020 5 83.03               WW/MONTHLY ON-CALL CELL PHONE                     12  6060C 12                

520.66             

WEST COAST TREE SERVICE       71531 5/13/2020 1 960.00             F&R/TRAIL WIDENING FISCALINI RANCH  3/30/20       01  6033R 02                
WEST COAST TREE SERVICE       71531 5/13/2020 1 960.00             F&R/WIDEN TRAILS FISCALINI RANCH 3/27/20          01  6033R 02                
WEST COAST TREE SERVICE       71531 5/13/2020 1 3,500.00          F&R/REMOVE HAZARDOUS TREES VARIOUS CCSD LOTS      01  6033G 02                
WEST COAST TREE SERVICE       71531 5/13/2020 1 2,500.00          WW/MAINTENANCE AT WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT      12  6033G 12                

7,920.00          

WESTERN EQUIPMENT FINANCE, INC 71468 5/4/2020 1 296.55             F&R/TORO TX 1000 DINGO WIDE TRACK MAY 2020  PRINC 01  2520  02                
WESTERN EQUIPMENT FINANCE, INC 71468 5/4/2020 2 43.30               F&R/TORO TX 1000 DINGO WIDE TRACK MAY 2020  INT   01  6180H 02                

339.85             

WINE COUNTRY BALANCE          71582 5/19/2020 1 420.00             WW/METTLER SCALE AE-200 CLEAN & CALIBRATE         12  6092  12                

Accounts Payable Vendor Subtotal 206,346.67      

Fire Department Accounts Payable Subtotal 14,551.37        
Facilities & Resources Accounts Payable Subtotal 21,634.27        
Administration Accounts Payable Subtotal 60,556.86        
Water Accounts Payable Subtotal 38,883.90        
Wastewater Accounts Payable Subtotal 49,880.59        
SWF Operations Accounts Payable Subtotal 1,178.84          
SWF Capital Accounts Payable Subtotal 19,660.84        

Accounts Payable Vendor Subtotal 206,346.67      

AMERITAS                      6746 5/31/2020 1 3,851.03          DENTAL INSURANCE-YER                              01  2150                    
AMERITAS                      6746 5/31/2020 2 61.48               DENTAL INSURANCE-YER                              12  5102  12                
AMERITAS                      6746 5/31/2020 3 (0.01)                DENTAL INSURANCE-YER                              01  5102  09                
AMERITAS                      6746 5/31/2020 1 591.98             DENTAL INSURANCE-YER                              01  2150                    

31



CHECK CHECK LINE  LINE ACCOUNT  
VENDOR NO. DATE NO.  AMOUNT DESCRIPTION NUMBER

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2020

4,504.48          

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 6713 5/1/2020 1 1,240.00          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  2171                    
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 6713 5/1/2020 2 250.00             MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  5122  01                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 6713 5/1/2020 3 50.00               MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  5122  02                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 6713 5/1/2020 4 250.00             MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  5122  09                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 6713 5/1/2020 5 200.00             MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              11  5122  11                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 6713 5/1/2020 6 200.00             MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              12  5122  12                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 6729 5/15/2020 1 1,240.00          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  2171                    
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 6729 5/15/2020 2 250.00             MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  5122  01                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 6729 5/15/2020 3 250.00             MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  5122  09                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 6729 5/15/2020 4 50.00               MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  5122  02                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 6729 5/15/2020 5 200.00             MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              11  5122  11                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 6729 5/15/2020 6 200.00             MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              12  5122  12                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 6729 5/15/2020 7 -                    MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                                                          
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 6737 5/29/2020 1 1,240.00          MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  2171                    
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 6737 5/29/2020 2 250.00             MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  5122  01                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 6737 5/29/2020 3 50.00               MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  5122  02                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 6737 5/29/2020 4 250.00             MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              01  5122  09                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 6737 5/29/2020 5 200.00             MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              11  5122  11                
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DIS 6737 5/29/2020 6 200.00             MEDICAL REIMBURSEMNT                              12  5122  12                

6,570.00          

CAMBRIA FIRE FIGHTERS LOCAL 46 6716 5/1/2020 1 240.00             DUES-FIRE IAFF                                    01  2160                    
CAMBRIA FIRE FIGHTERS LOCAL 46 6731 5/15/2020 1 240.00             DUES-FIRE IAFF                                    01  2160                    
CAMBRIA FIRE FIGHTERS LOCAL 46 6740 5/29/2020 1 240.00             DUES-FIRE IAFF                                    01  2160                    

720.00             

CAMBRIA FIREFIGHTERS ASSN     6715 5/1/2020 1 121.16             RESERVE FIREFTR DUES                              01  2160                    
CAMBRIA FIREFIGHTERS ASSN     6739 5/29/2020 1 130.28             RESERVE FIREFTR DUES                              01  2160                    

251.44             

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     6714 5/1/2020 1 3,647.32          STATE INCOME TAX                                  01  2110                    
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     6714 5/1/2020 1 1,153.65          STATE INCOME TAX                                  01  2130                    
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     6724 5/1/2020 1 10.98               STATE INCOME TAX                                  01  2110                    
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     6724 5/1/2020 1 15.89               STATE INCOME TAX                                  01  2130                    
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     6730 5/15/2020 1 3,394.51          STATE INCOME TAX                                  01  2110                    
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     6730 5/15/2020 1 1,087.52          STATE INCOME TAX                                  01  2130                    
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     6738 5/29/2020 1 4,158.70          STATE INCOME TAX                                  01  2110                    
EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DP     6738 5/29/2020 1 1,236.44          STATE INCOME TAX                                  01  2130                    

14,705.01        

ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     6719 5/1/2020 1 5,930.99          457 DEFERRED COMP IN                              01  2141                    
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     6719 5/1/2020 1 800.00             457 DEFERRED COMP IN                              01  2141                    
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     6726 5/1/2020 1 124.32             457 DEFERRED COMP IN                              01  2141                    
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     6734 5/15/2020 1 6,029.84          457 YEE CONTRIBUTION                              01  2141                    
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     6734 5/15/2020 1 900.00             457 YEE CONTRIBUTION                              01  2141                    
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     6743 5/29/2020 1 6,106.50          457 YEE CONTRIBUTION                              01  2141                    
ICMA-VNTGPT TRSFR AGT 457     6743 5/29/2020 1 1,000.00          457 YEE CONTRIBUTION                              01  2141                    

20,891.65        

IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES     6718 5/1/2020 1 11,088.52        FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2100                    
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES     6718 5/1/2020 1 14,305.08        FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2120                    
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES     6718 5/1/2020 1 3,345.54          FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2120                    
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES     6725 5/1/2020 1 176.67             FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2100                    
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES     6725 5/1/2020 1 197.08             FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2120                    
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES     6725 5/1/2020 1 46.10               FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2120                    
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES     6733 5/15/2020 1 10,390.78        FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2100                    
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES     6733 5/15/2020 1 13,795.12        FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2120                    
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES     6733 5/15/2020 1 3,226.30          FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2120                    
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES     6742 5/29/2020 1 12,570.90        FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2100                    
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES     6742 5/29/2020 1 15,331.88        FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2120                    
IRS/FEDERAL PAYROLL TAXES     6742 5/29/2020 1 3,585.68          FEDERAL INCOME TAX                                01  2120                    

88,059.65        

LINCOLN FINANCIAL GROUP       6747 5/31/2020 1 280.24             LIFE INSURANCE                                    01  2164                    

32



CHECK CHECK LINE  LINE ACCOUNT  
VENDOR NO. DATE NO.  AMOUNT DESCRIPTION NUMBER

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
EXPENDITURE REPORT

FOR THE MONTH OF MAY 2020

PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      6749 5/31/2020 1 34,676.71        MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  2151                    
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      6749 5/31/2020 2 (1,074.56)         MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              12  5103  12                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      6749 5/31/2020 3 0.08                  MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  5103  09                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      6749 5/31/2020 4 107.25             MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  5103  09                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      6749 5/31/2020 5 695.00             MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  5121  01                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      6749 5/31/2020 6 556.00             MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  5121  02                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      6749 5/31/2020 7 1,529.00          MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  5121  09                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      6749 5/31/2020 8 834.00             MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              11  5121  11                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      6749 5/31/2020 9 973.00             MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              12  5121  12                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      6749 5/31/2020 10 64.01               MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  5121  09                
PERS HEALTH BENEFIT SERV      6749 5/31/2020 1 6,119.30          MEDICAL INSURANC-YER                              01  2151                    

44,479.79        

PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        6720 5/1/2020 1 0.05                  PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           01  5111  09                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        6720 5/1/2020 2 21,675.62        PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           01  2140                    
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        6720 5/1/2020 3 55.55               PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           12  5109  12                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        6720 5/1/2020 4 (0.02)                PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           01  5109  09                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        6727 5/1/2020 1 461.91             PERS                                              01  2140                    
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        6735 5/15/2020 1 0.04                  PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           01  5109  09                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        6735 5/15/2020 2 20,843.86        PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           01  2140                    
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        6744 5/29/2020 1 0.05                  PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           01  5109  09                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        6744 5/29/2020 2 22,064.29        PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           01  2140                    
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        6744 5/29/2020 3 (0.01)                PERS PAYROLL REMITTANCE                           01  5109  09                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        6748 5/31/2020 1 8,371.14          Unaccrued Liab - MISC                             01  5109  09                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        6748 5/31/2020 2 2,110.36          Unaccrued Liab - MISC                             01  5109  02                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        6748 5/31/2020 3 5,182.10          Unaccrued Liab - MISC                             11  5109  11                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        6748 5/31/2020 4 6,026.24          Unaccrued Liab - MISC                             12  5109  12                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        6748 5/31/2020 5 1,758.63          Unaccrued Liab - MISC                             39  5109  25                
PERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM        6748 5/31/2020 1 7,408.08          Unaccrued Liab - Safety                           01  5109  01                

95,957.89        

PPBI-DIRECT DEPOSIT           6717 5/1/2020 1 3,195.00          Direct Deposit Flat                               01  2152                    
PPBI-DIRECT DEPOSIT           6717 5/1/2020 1 71,523.94        Direct Deposit Flat                               01  2152                    
PPBI-DIRECT DEPOSIT           6732 5/15/2020 1 3,345.00          Direct Deposit Flat                               01  2152                    
PPBI-DIRECT DEPOSIT           6732 5/15/2020 1 68,597.78        Direct Deposit Flat                               01  2152                    
PPBI-DIRECT DEPOSIT           6741 5/29/2020 1 3,195.00          Direct Deposit Flat                               01  2152                    
PPBI-DIRECT DEPOSIT           6741 5/29/2020 1 76,565.80        Direct Deposit Flat                               01  2152                    

226,422.52      

SEIU LOCAL 620                6721 5/1/2020 1 383.07             SEIU UNION DUES                                   01  2160                    
SEIU LOCAL 620                6736 5/15/2020 1 313.23             SEIU UNION DUES                                   01  2160                    
SEIU LOCAL 620                6745 5/29/2020 1 337.02             SEIU UNION DUES                                   01  2160                    

1,033.32          

Payroll Payable Subtotal 503,875.99      

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS FOR MAY 2020 710,222.66      

33



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

Thursday, May 14, 2020 2:00 PM 
  

1. OPENING 
 

A. Call to Order 
 
 President Farmer called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 President Farmer asked the Board of Directors and staff to recite America the Beautiful. 
 

C. Establishment of Quorum 
 

A quorum was established. 
 

Directors present via Zoom: Harry Farmer, Cindy Steidel, Amanda Rice, David Pierson and Donn 
Howell. 

 
Staff present via Zoom: General Manager John F. Weigold IV, District Counsel Timothy 
Carmel, Fire Chief William Hollingsworth, Finance Manager Pamela Duffield, Facilities & 
Resources Supervisor Carlos Mendoza, Utilities Department Manager/District Engineer Ray 
Dienzo and Deputy District Clerk Haley Dodson. 

 
D. Report from Closed Session 

 
 District Counsel reported that the Board discussed Windeler vs. CCSD and Madrid vs. CCSD  
 and there is nothing to report. 
 

E. Agenda Review: Additions/Deletions 
 

President Farmer asked for any additions or deletions.  
 
Director Rice would like to postpone item 6.C. 
 
The Board of Directors agreed to discuss postponement during the item. 

 
2. COMMISSION REPORT 

 
A. PROS Chairman's Report 

 
PROS Chairman Steve Kniffen provided a report. 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Public Comment: 
Christine Heinrichs, Cambria (the Deputy District Clerk read the written comment into the 
record) 
Cheryl McDowell, Cambria (the Deputy District Clerk read the written comment into the 
record) 
Tina Dickason, Cambria (the Deputy District Clerk read the written comment into the 
record) 

34



 
4. CONSENT AGENDA 

 
A. CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 18-2020 DECLARING A 

CONTINUED LOCAL EMERGENCY IN THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT DUE TO THE CORONAVIRUS PANDEMIC 

 
B. CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 19-2020 APPROVING 

UPDATED DISTRICT PERSONNEL REGULATIONS 
 

C. CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE AND EXECUTE RESOLUTION 20-2020 
AUTHORIZING AN INTERLOCAL CONTRACT FOR COOPERATIVE PURCHASING 

 
Director Rice would like to discuss 4A during regular business at future meetings. 
 
Director Rice pulled item 4B for discussion. 
 
Director Howell would like to table item 4B. 
 
Director Howell would like an explanation on item 4C.  
 
Vice President Steidel had questions regarding item 4B. 
 
President Farmer stated items 4B and 4C will be moved to regular business for discussion.  
 
Director Rice moved to approve consent agenda item 4A. 
 
Director Howell seconded the motion. 
 
Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes – 5 Nays - 0 Absent – 0 

 
Items 4B was discussed after Hearings and Appeals item 5A. 
 
Mr. Weigold introduced the item and provided a summary. 
 
Director Rice acknowledged former director Gail Robinette for getting the ball rolling on 
this item in 2011. She also acknowledged Timothy Carmel and David Hirsch for their work 
on this item. She discussed Board discretion, federal and State law and things that must be 
in compliance with the MOUs. There is a duplicated vehicle use policy. There are sections 
that are thin and don’t give enough guidance. She would like to take more time to review 
this item. 
 
Director Howell stated in addition to what Director Rice stated, there are also items under 
the General Manager’s purview.  
 
Director Howell moved to postpone the personnel regulations item to next week’s meeting. 
 
The motion failed for a lack of a second. 
 
District Counsel suggested this item be pushed to June. 
 
Director Rice moved to postpone the item to the next reasonable agenda. 
 
Director Howell withdrew his original motion and seconded the motion. 

35



 
Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes – 5 Nays - 0 Absent – 0 
 
Item 4C was discussed after 4B. 
 
Mr. Weigold introduced the item and turned it over to Mr. Dienzo, who provided a summary. 
 
Director Howell had questions regarding the bid process and purchasing policy verbiage.  
 
Director Rice is concerned about force majeure article 10. 
 
Director Pierson would like to add the Purchasing Policy compliance verbiage to the 
resolution. 
 
Vice President Steidel suggests adding “the CCSD will maintain compliance with the District 
Purchasing Policy, including purchase limits and approvals, when purchasing through 
HGACBuy for District needs” to the resolution.  
 
Director Howell moved to approve Resolution 20-2020 be adopted with the following 
amendment “the CCSD will maintain compliance with the District Purchasing Policy, 
including purchase limits and approvals, when purchasing through HGACBuy for District 
needs.” 
 
Director Pierson seconded the motion. 
 
Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes – 5 Nays - 0 Absent – 0 

 
5. HEARINGS AND APPEALS 

 
A. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 17-2020 

CONFIRMING THE ITEMIZED REPORT OF WATER AND WASTEWATER STANDBY 
OR AVAILABILITY CHARGES FOR COLLECTION ON THE COUNTY TAX ROLL 

 
District Counsel introduced the item and provided a summary. 
 
President Farmer opened the public hearing. 
 
Public Comment: 
None 
 
President Farmer closed the public hearing. 
 
Vice President Steidel moved to adopt Resolution 17-2020 confirming the itemized report 
of Water and Wastewater Standby or Availability Charges for collection on the County Tax 
Roll. 
 
Director Pierson seconded the motion. 
 
Motion Passed Ayes – 4 (Steidel, Pierson, Howell, Farmer), Nay - 1 (Rice), Absent – 0 
 

6. REGULAR BUSINESS 
 

36



A. DISCUSSION OF THIRD QUARTER BUDGET REPORT AND CONSIDERATION OF 
APPROVAL OF RESOLUTION 21-2020 AMENDING FISCAL YEAR 2019/20 BUDGET 

 
Mr. Weigold introduced the item and turned it over to Ms. Duffield who provided a 
summary. 

 
Director Rice moved to approve Resolution 21-2020 amending the Fiscal Year 2019/20 
budget. 
 
Vice President Steidel seconded the motion. 
 
Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes – 5 Nays - 0 Absent – 0 

     
B. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION REGARDING 2020 BOARD GOALS AND 

OBJECTIVES 
 

President Farmer introduced the item and provided a summary. 
 
Director Rice stated there is no reference to the Fire, Facilities & Resources or Open Space 
Departments and suggests removing the word “complete” from the Urban Water 
Management Plan goal. 
 
Vice President Steidel suggested adding reference to initiating actions to the second goal and 
suggests it be revised to state: “begin to prepare and develop the District’s 2020/2021 Urban 
Water Management Plan update.” 
 
President Farmer suggested revising the second goal to read: “begin to prepare and develop 
the District’s 2020/2021 Urban Water Management Plan update.” 

 
Director Rice moved to approve the 2020 Board goals and objectives with the change to 
the second goal about the Urban Water Management Plan that has been discussed. 
 
Director Howell seconded the motion. 
 
Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes – 5, Nays – 0, Absent – 0 
 
The Board approved the following goals and objectives:  
 
Goals: 
• Complete the District’s Emergency Water Facility Coastal Development Permit 

application and proceed forward with the approval process. 
 

• Begin to prepare and develop the District’s 2020/2021 Urban Water Management Plan 
update. 

 
Objectives: 
 
• Be receptive to, and understanding of, the economic challenges currently facing the 

residents and businesses of our community. 
 

• Utilize the Cambria rate payers’ monies in as efficient and responsible manner as 
possible. 

37



 
• Use effective and well-intentioned decision making and overall transparency, thereby 

continuing to cultivate and obtain the trust of the citizenry of Cambria. 
 

• Continue to take advantage of the diligent efforts and useful information provided by the 
Board’s standing committees. 

 
C. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF INTRODUCTION OF ORDINANCE 02-2020 

AMENDING SECTIONS 4.16 AND 4.20 OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO RETROFIT INSPECTIONS AND 
VERIFICATIONS 

 
Mr. Weigold introduced the item and turned it over to Mr. Dienzo, who provided a summary. 
 
The Board had an extension discussion regarding this item. 
 
Director Rice moved to appoint an ad hoc committee to review the retrofit program and 
bring it back to the Board of Directors for review.  
 
Director Howell seconded the motion.  
 
District Counsel stated the Board cannot appoint an ad hoc committee for this item, but it 
can be added to a future agenda for consideration. 
 
Director Rice withdrew her motion. 
 
Public Comment: 
Karen Dean, Cambria 
 
Director Pierson moved to table this item until it can be added to a future agenda. 
 
Director Howell seconded the motion. 

 
Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes – 5, Nays – 0, Absent – 0 
 
The Board of Directors stated staff can use the updated form. 
 
The Board took a break at 4:36 p.m. and reconvened at 4:38 p.m. 

 
D. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION REGARDING THE CCSD RECORDS RETENTION 

POLICY 
 

Mr. Weigold introduced the item and turned it over to District Counsel, who provided a 
summary. 

 
Director Rice moved to send this item to the Policy Committee to make sure the District 
has an appropriate email retention policy. 
 
Director Pierson seconded the motion. 
 
Public Comment: 
Paul Nugent, Cambria 
 

38



Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes – 5 Nays - 0 Absent – 0 
 

E. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE AN AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTANT 
SERVICES WITH WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC. FOR PREPARATION OF THE 
URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN (UWMP) 

 
Mr. Dienzo introduced the item and provided a summary. 
 
Public Comment: 
Crosby Swartz, Cambria 
Christine Heinrichs, Cambria 
 
Director Howell had concerns regarding the contract and suggested moving forward with 
tasks 4 and 5 and not move forward with tasks 1-3. 
 
Director Rice moved to continue the meeting to 5:25 p.m. 
 
Director Howell seconded the motion. 
 
Motion Failed Ayes – 3 (Rice, Howell, Farmer), Nays - 2 (Pierson, Steidel), Absent – 0 

 
Director Pierson moved to approve an Agreement for Consultant Services with Water 
Systems Consulting, Inc. for preparation of the Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP). 
 
Director Rice seconded the motion. 
 
Motion Passed Ayes – 3 (Rice, Pierson, Steidel), Nays -2 (Howell and Farmer), Absent – 0 

 
7. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) 

 
 President Farmer asked for any future agenda items.  
 

Director Rice requests a letter of support for the Chumash National Marine Sanctuary on 
next week’s agenda. The deadline for comment is June 15th.  
 
Mrs. Dodson suggests adding the Chumash National Marine Sanctuary letter of support to 
the June 11th agenda since the May 21st agenda will be posted today. 
 
The Board of Directors agreed to add the Chumash National Marine Sanctuary letter of 
support to the June 11th agenda. 
 
President Farmer would like discussion of the Brown Act and how it affects the standing 
committees. 

 
President Farmer stated the free spaghetti fundraiser will be held next Wednesday from 
4:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. at the Veterans’ Hall parking lot. 

 
8. ADJOURN 

 
President Farmer adjourned the meeting at 5:13 p.m. 

39



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES  

Thursday, May 21, 2020 2:00 PM 
  

1. OPENING 
 

A. Call to Order 
 
 President Farmer called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 
 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 President Farmer asked the Board of Directors and staff to recite America the Beautiful. 
 

C. Establishment of Quorum 
 

A quorum was established. 
 

Directors present via Zoom: Harry Farmer, Cindy Steidel, Amanda Rice, David Pierson and Donn 
Howell. 

 
Staff present via Zoom: General Manager John F. Weigold IV, District Counsel Timothy 
Carmel, Fire Chief William Hollingsworth, Finance Manager Pamela Duffield, Facilities & 
Resources Supervisor Carlos Mendoza, Utilities Department Manager/District Engineer Ray 
Dienzo and Deputy District Clerk Haley Dodson. 
 
D. Agenda Review: Additions/Deletions 

 
President Farmer asked for any additions or deletions.  
 
President Farmer would like to move regular business item 7C to the first item on regular 
business and 7A will be moved to 7C. 
 
The Board of Directors agreed to move 7C to 7A and 7A to 7C. 

 
2. PUBLIC SAFETY 

 
A. Sheriff's Department Report 

  
Commander Nelson provided a summary of recent activities in Cambria. 

 
B. CCSD Fire Chief's Report 

 
Chief Hollingsworth provided a summary on the Coronavirus pandemic and recent activities 
in Cambria. 

 
3. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
Public Comment: 
Tina Dickason, Cambria 
Ted Key, Cambria 

 
4. BOARD MEMBER, COMMITTEE AND LIAISON REPORTS 

40



 
A. President's Report 

 
 President Farmer acknowledged the various organizations and businesses that continue to  
 meet the food needs of the economically challenged in the community. He discussed a rent  

and mortgage relief fund. He stated the County of San Luis Obispo Mobile Unit will be at the 
Veterans’ Memorial Hall on June 1st and 2nd for COVID-19 testing.  

  
B. Finance Committee's Report 

 
Vice President Steidel reported on the recent Finance Committee. They reviewed the rate 
increase and provided a recommendation to the Board of Directors. 

 
C. Policy Committee's Report 

 
Director Howell stated the Policy Committee has not had a meeting since the last Board 
meeting. The Policy Committee will meet next Friday, May 29, 2020 at 10:30 a.m. 

 
D. Resources & Infrastructure Committee's Report 

 
Director Pierson reported on the recent Resources & Infrastructure Committee meeting. 
They discussed the UWMP consultant contract. Committee and staff have produced an 
updated CIP list. He provided a written report to include with the minutes. He gave a report 
on the various ad hoc committees. There will be an IGA update at the June Resources & 
Infrastructure Committee meeting. He suggested the Directors consider attending the 
CDSA’s Developing a Groundwater Sustainability Program on-demand webinar. The 
webinar is $55. He would like a future agenda item to allow Directors to charge the $55 to 
the District. 
 
E. Other Liaison Reports and Ad Hoc Committee Reports 

 
 Director Pierson reported on the recent NCAC meeting. They have new board members and  
 officers. Bruce Gibson gave a report on the updated COVID restrictions in San Luis Obispo  

County and allowing in-house dining and retail sales. For more information, visit 
readyslo.org. The Fire Safe Focus Group will hold a meeting on June 10, 2020 at 3:00 p.m. 
via Zoom. They are preparing for a chipping day.  

 
 Director Rice reported on the recent Coastal Development Permit (CDP) Ad Hoc Committee  
 meetings. The project description will be brought to the Board and public for review. 
 

Director Pierson suggested rescheduling the special meeting to June 25, 2020 so staff has 
more time to prepare the project description. 
 
President Farmer stated the special meeting was moved to June 25, 2020 at 2:00 p.m. 

 
 President Farmer reported on the recent Forest Committee meeting. They discussed 
 undeveloped parcels and how to obtain funding to find an impartial expert to assess the  
 health of the forest. He reported on the recent FFRP meeting. The ranch manager has been  
 cutting down dead trees. They received over $20k from the Fire Safe Council for tree  
 removal. The goal was to remedy any hazards and use wood chips for the dog park. Staff has  
 mowed the trails three times and removed invasive plants. They are looking for volunteers 
 at the north and south entrances of the ranch to remind individuals of social distancing.  

41



 They also discussed financial asset management. 
 

Vice President Steidel reported on Reviewing the Strategic Planning and Affordable Housing 
Ad Hoc Committee reports. 

 
 Public Comment: 
 Tina Dickason 
 

5. MANAGER'S REPORT 
 

A. General Management Report 
 

Mr. Weigold provided a summary of the General Management Report. 
 
Public Comment: 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen, Cambria 

 
B. Finance Manager's Report 

 
Ms. Duffield provided a summary of the Finance Manager’s Report. 
 
Public Comment: 
Tina Dickason, Cambria 

 
C. Utilities Report 
 
Mr. Dienzo provided a summary of the Utilities Report. 
 
Public Comment: 
Tina Dickason, Cambria 
 

6. CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 

A. CONSIDERATION TO ADOPT THE APRIL 2020 EXPENDITURE REPORT 
 

B. CONSIDERATION TO ADOPT THE APRIL 6, 2020 SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES AND 
APRIL 16, 2020 REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

 
C. CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 23-2020 DECLARING A CONTINUED 

LOCAL EMERGENCY IN THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DUE TO THE 
CORONAVIRUS PANDEMIC 

 
D. CONSIDERATION TO EXTEND PROVISIONAL APPOINTMENT OF ADMINISTRATIVE 

TECHNICIAN II - SUPPORT TO DISTRICT ENGINEER 
 
Director Rice moved to approve the consent agenda. 
 
Vice President Steidel seconded the motion. 
 
President Farmer asked to pull 6D from the consent agenda and discuss it during regular 
business. 
 

42



Ms. Duffield provided clarification on 6D. 
 
Public Comment: 
Tina Dickason 
 
Motion Passed Unanimously Ayes – 5, Nays – 0, Absent – 0 
 
The Board took a break at 3:56 p.m. and reconvened at 4:00 p.m. 

 
7. REGULAR BUSINESS 

 
A. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION TO REVISE THE DISTRICT'S MISSION STATEMENT 

 
Mr. Weigold introduced the item and provided a summary. 
 
The Board of Directors reached consensus to table this item to a future meeting. 

 
B. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE AN AGREEMENT FOR STRATEGIC 

PLANNING CONSULTING SERVICES WITH SNIDER AND ASSOCIATES 
 

Mr. Weigold introduced the item and turned it over to District Counsel, who provided a 
summary. 
 
Public Comment: 
Christine Heinrichs, Cambria 
 
Vice President Steidel moved to approve an Agreement for Consulting Services with Snider 
and Associates for Strategic Planning Consulting Services and authorize the General 
Manager to execute the agreement. 
 
Director Pierson seconded the motion. 
 
Motion Passed Ayes – 4 (Steidel, Pierson, Rice, Farmer), Nay – 1 (Howell), Absent – 0 

 
C. DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 22-2020 

APPROVING WATER, SUSTAINABLE WATER FACILITY AND SEWER RATE 
INCREASES EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2020 AS PRESCRIBED IN RESOLUTION 27-2018 
AND 29-2019 IN ACCORDANCE WITH PROPOSITION 218 ACTIONS 

 
Mr. Weigold introduced the item and turned it over to District Counsel, who provided a 
summary. 
 
Public Comment: 
Scott Anderson, Cambria (the Deputy District Clerk read the written comment into the 
record) 
Joe and Julie Barnett, Cambria (the Deputy District Clerk read the written comment into the 
record) 
Ted Key, Cambria 
Elizabeth Bettenhausen, Cambria 
Christine Heinrichs, Cambria 
Tina Dickason, Cambria 

 

43



Director Pierson moved to adopt Resolution 22-2020 approving Water, Sustainable Water 
Facility (SWF) and Sewer rate increases and to suspend the rate increase for one billing 
period so that they go into effect on September 1, 2020.  
 
Director Howell seconded the motion. 
 
Motion Passed Ayes – 3 (Pierson, Howell, Steidel), Nays – 2 (Rice, Farmer), Absent – 0 
 
Director Pierson moved to extend the meeting to 6:00 p.m. 
 
Vice President Steidel seconded the motion. 
 
Motion Passed Ayes – 3 (Pierson, Howell, Farmer, Steidel), Nay – 1 (Rice), Absent – 0 

 
8. FUTURE AGENDA ITEM(S) 

 
 President Farmer asked for any future agenda items.  
 

Director Pierson suggested the Board direct John Weigold to address cost cutting measures 
that might be needed in the general and enterprise funds when the budget is brought back 
next month. He would like to see a list of things to consider tabling for awhile to save the 
District money. 
 
Director Rice suggesting adding closed session to evaluate District Counsel and the General 
Manager in June.  
 
President Farmer stated District Counsel’s evaluation will be on the June 11th agenda and 
the General Manager’s evaluation will be on the June 18th agenda. 
 
Director Howell suggested discussing and considering reactivating the Ad Hoc Committee to 
look at water rates. 

 
9. ADJOURN 

 
President Farmer adjourned the meeting at 5:42 p.m. 

 

44



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 6.C. 
 
FROM: John F. Weigold IV, General Manager 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: June 18, 2020  Subject: CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE A  
        CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT  
        WITH CIO SOLUTIONS AND  
        AUTHORIZE THE GENERAL MANAGER  
        TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Staff recommends that the Board approve an Agreement for Consultant Services with CIO 
Solutions for information technology (IT) support services and authorize the General Manager 
to execute the Agreement. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
The fiscal impact for unlimited information technology support will be $2,992.50 monthly. There 
is no increase in the monthly cost, as compared to the contract with CIO effective December 
2018, however the monthly amount could fluctuate as users increase or decrease. The current 
monthly amount is based on 39 users and 2 servers. 
 
DISCUSSION:  
The attached Agreement for Consultant Services includes unlimited 24/7 technology support 
for all departments, staff and board members.  CIO Solutions has provided crucial support to 
the operations of the CCSD since their arrival in 2017. Staff recommends that the Board 
approve the attached Agreement for Consultant Services with CIO Solutions for unlimited 
information technology support services and authorize the General Manager to execute the 
agreement.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:  CIO Solutions Agreement for Consultant Services 
   Exhibit A Services CIO Solutions Agreement #JF020702 
   Exhibit B Payment Schedule 
   Exhibit C Insurance Requirements 

45



AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES 
 

This AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES (“Agreement”) is made and 
effective as of [DATE], between CIO SOLUTIONS (“Consultant”), and the CAMBRIA 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT, a political subdivision of the State of California 
(“District”). In consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions set forth herein, the 
parties agree as follows: 
 
1. TERM 
 

This Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2020 and shall remain and continue 
in effect until June 30, 2023, unless sooner terminated pursuant to the provisions of this 
Agreement. 
 
2. SERVICES 
 

Consultant shall perform the tasks described and comply with all terms and 
provisions set forth in Exhibit “A,” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 
reference.  
 
3. PERFORMANCE 
 

Consultant shall at all times faithfully, competently and to the best of his/her 
ability, experience and talent, perform all tasks described herein. Consultant shall 
employ, at a minimum generally accepted standards and practices utilized by persons 
engaged in providing similar services as are required of Consultant hereunder in 
meeting its obligations under this Agreement. 
 
4. AGREEMENT ADMINISTRATION 
 

District’s General Manager, John F. Weigold, IV, shall represent District in all 
matters pertaining to the administration of this Agreement. CIO Solutions shall represent 
Consultant in all matters pertaining to the administration of this Agreement. 
 
5. PAYMENT 
 

The District agrees to pay the Consultant in accordance with the payment rates 
and terms set forth in Exhibit “B,” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this 
reference, in monthly progress payments based on time spent on each task. 
 
6. SUSPENSION OR TERMINATION OF AGREEMENT WITHOUT CAUSE 
 

(a) The District may at any time, for any reason, with or without cause, 
suspend or terminate this Agreement, or any portion hereof, by serving upon the 
Consultant at least ten (10) days prior written notice.  Upon receipt of said notice, the 
Consultant shall immediately cease all work under this Agreement, unless the notice 

46



provides otherwise.  If the District suspends or terminates a portion of this Agreement 
such suspension or termination shall not make void or invalidate the remainder of this 
Agreement. 

(b) In the event this Agreement is terminated pursuant to this Section, the 
District shall pay to Consultant the actual value of the work performed up to the time of 
termination, provided that the work performed is of value to the District. Upon 
termination of the Agreement pursuant to this Section, the Consultant will submit an 
invoice to the District pursuant to Section 5.  
 
7. TERMINATION ON OCCURRENCE OF STATED EVENTS 
 
 This Agreement shall terminate automatically on the occurrence of any of the 
following events: 
 

(a) The completion of the work specified in Exhibit A. 

(b) Bankruptcy or insolvency of any party; 

(c) Sale of Consultant’s business;  

(d) Assignment of this Agreement by Consultant without the consent of 
District; or 

(e) End of the Agreement term specified in Section 1. 
 
8. DEFAULT OF CONSULTANT 
 

(a) The Consultant’s failure to comply with the provisions of this Agreement 
shall constitute a default.  In the event that Consultant is in default for cause under the 
terms of this Agreement, District shall have no obligation or duty to continue 
compensating Consultant for any work performed after the date of default and can 
terminate this Agreement immediately by written notice to the Consultant.  If such failure 
by the Consultant to make progress in the performance of work hereunder arises out of 
causes beyond the Consultant’s control, and without fault or negligence of the 
Consultant, it shall not be considered a default. 

 
(b) If the District Manager or his/her delegate determines that the Consultant 

is in default in the performance of any of the terms or conditions of this Agreement, 
he/she shall cause to be served upon the Consultant a written notice of the default.  The 
Consultant shall have ten (10) days after service upon it of said notice in which to cure 
the default by rendering a satisfactory performance.  In the event that the Consultant 
fails to cure its default within such period of time, the District shall have the right, 
notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement to terminate this Agreement 
without further notice and without prejudice to any other remedy to which it may be 
entitled at law, in equity or under this Agreement. 

 

47



 
 
9. LAWS TO BE OBSERVED.  Consultant shall: 
 
 (a) Procure all permits and licenses, pay all charges and fees, and give all 
notices which may be necessary and incidental to the due and lawful prosecution of the 
services to be performed by Consultant under this Agreement;  
 
 (b) Keep itself fully informed of all existing and proposed federal, state and 
local laws, ordinances, regulations, orders, and decrees which may affect those 
engaged or employed under this Agreement, any materials used in Consultant’s 
performance under this Agreement, or the conduct of the services under this 
Agreement; 
 
 (c) At all times observe and comply with, and cause all of its employees to 
observe and comply with all of said laws, ordinances, regulations, orders, and decrees 
mentioned above; 
 
 (d) Immediately report to the District’s General Manager in writing any 
discrepancy or inconsistency it discovers in said laws, ordinances, regulations, orders, 
and decrees mentioned above in relation to any plans, drawings, specifications, or 
provisions of this Agreement; and 
 
 (e)  The District, and its officers, agents and employees, shall not be liable at 
law or in equity occasioned by failure of the Consultant to comply with this Section. 
 
10. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS 
 

(a) Consultant shall maintain complete and accurate records with respect to 
sales, costs, expenses, receipts, and other such information required by District that 
relate to the performance of services under this Agreement. Consultant shall maintain 
adequate records of services provided in sufficient detail to permit an evaluation of 
services. All such records shall be maintained in accordance with generally accepted 
accounting principles and shall be clearly identified and readily accessible. Consultant 
shall provide free access to the representatives of District or its designees at reasonable 
times to such books and records; shall give District the right to examine and audit said 
books and records; shall permit District to make transcripts therefrom as necessary; and 
shall allow inspection of all work, data, documents, proceedings, and activities related to 
this Agreement. Such records, together with supporting documents, shall be maintained 
for a period of three (3) years after receipt of final payment. 

 
 (b) Upon completion of, or in the event of termination or suspension of this 
Agreement, all original documents, designs, drawings, maps, models, computer files, 
surveys, notes, and other documents prepared in the course of providing the services to 
be performed pursuant to this Agreement shall become the sole property of the District 
and may be used, reused, or otherwise disposed of by the District without the 

48



permission of the Consultant. With respect to computer files, Consultant shall make 
available to the District, at the Consultant’s office and upon reasonable written request 
by the District, the necessary computer software and hardware for purposes of 
accessing, compiling, transferring, and printing computer files. 
 
11. INDEMNIFICATION 
 

(a)  Indemnification for Professional Liability. When the law establishes a 
professional standard of care for Consultant’s Services, to the fullest extent permitted by 
law, Consultant shall indemnify, protect, defend and hold harmless District and any and 
all of its officials, employees and agents (“Indemnified Parties”) from and against any 
and all losses, liabilities, damages, costs and expenses, including attorney’s fees and 
costs to the extent same are caused in whole or in part by any negligent or wrongful act, 
error or omission of Consultant, its officers, agents, employees or subcontractors (or 
any entity or individual that Consultant shall bear the legal liability thereof) in the 
performance of professional services under this agreement. 
 
 (b)  Indemnification for Other Than Professional Liability. Other than in the 
performance of professional services and to the full extent permitted by law, Consultant 
shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless District, and any and all of its employees, 
officials and agents from and against any liability (including liability for claims, suits, 
actions, arbitration proceedings, administrative proceedings, regulatory proceedings, 
losses, expenses or costs of any kind, whether actual, alleged or threatened, including 
attorneys fees and costs, court costs, interest, defense costs, and expert witness fees), 
where the same arise out of, are a consequence of, or are in any way attributable to, in 
whole or in part, the performance of this Agreement by Consultant or by any individual 
or entity for which Consultant is legally liable, including but not limited to officers, 
agents, employees or subcontractors of Consultant. 
 
 (c)  General Indemnification Provisions. Consultant agrees to obtain executed 
indemnity agreements with provisions identical to those set forth here in this section 
from each and every subcontractor or any other person or entity involved by, for, with or 
on behalf of Consultant in the performance of this agreement. In the event Consultant 
fails to obtain such indemnity obligations from others as required here, Consultant 
agrees to be fully responsible according to the terms of this section. Failure of District to 
monitor compliance with these requirements imposes no additional obligations on 
District and will in no way act as a waiver of any rights hereunder. This obligation to 
indemnify and defend District as set forth here is binding on the successors, assigns or 
heirs of Consultant and shall survive the termination of this agreement or this section. 
 
 (d)   Indemnification for Design Professional Services. Notwithstanding anything 
herein to the contrary, to the fullest extent permitted by law for all design professional 
services arising under this Agreement, Consultant shall indemnify, protect, defend and 
hold harmless District and any and all of its officials, employees and agents 
(“Indemnified Parties”) from and against any and all losses, liabilities, damages, costs 

49



and expenses, including attorney’s fees and costs which arise out of, pertain to, or 
relate to the negligence, recklessness, or willful misconduct of the Consultant. 
 
12. INSURANCE 
 

Consultant shall maintain prior to the beginning of and for the duration of this 
Agreement insurance coverage as specified in Exhibit “C,” attached hereto and 
incorporated herein as though set forth in full. 

 
13. INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT 
 

(a)  Consultant is and shall at all times remain as to the District a wholly 
independent Consultant. The personnel performing the services under this Agreement 
on behalf of Consultant shall at all times be under Consultant’s exclusive direction and 
control. Neither District nor any of its officers, employees, or agents shall have control 
over the conduct of Consultant or any of Consultant’s officers, employees, or agents, 
except as set forth in this Agreement. Consultant shall not at any time or in any manner 
represent that it or any of its officers, employees, or agents are in any manner officers, 
employees, or agents of the District. Consultant shall not incur or have the power to 
incur any debt, obligation, or liability whatever against District, or bind District in any 
manner. 

 
 (b)  No employee benefits shall be available to Consultant in connection with 
performance of this Agreement. Except for the fees paid to Consultant as provided in 
the Agreement, District shall not pay salaries, wages, or other compensation to 
Consultant for performing services hereunder for District. District shall not be liable for 
compensation or indemnification to Consultant for injury or sickness arising out of 
performing services hereunder. 
 
14. UNDUE INFLUENCE 
 

Consultant declares and warrants that no undue influence or pressure was or is 
used against or in concert with any officer or employee of the Cambria Community 
Services District in connection with the award, terms or implementation of this 
Agreement, including any method of coercion, confidential financial arrangement, or 
financial inducement. No officer or employee of the Cambria Community Services 
District will receive compensation, directly or indirectly, from Consultant, or from any 
officer, employee or agent of Consultant, in connection with the award of this 
Agreement or any work to be conducted as a result of this Agreement. Violation of this 
Section shall be a material breach of this Agreement entitling the District to any and all 
remedies at law or in equity. 
 
15. NO BENEFIT TO ARISE TO LOCAL EMPLOYEES 
 

No member, officer, or employee of District, or their designees or agents, and no 
public official who exercises authority over or responsibilities with respect to the project 

50



during his/her tenure or for one year thereafter, shall have any interest, direct or indirect, 
in any agreement or sub-agreement, or the proceeds thereof, for work to be performed 
in connection with the project performed under this Agreement. 

 
16. RELEASE OF INFORMATION/CONFLICTS OF INTEREST 
 

(a) All information gained by Consultant in performance of this Agreement shall 
be considered confidential and shall not be released by Consultant without District’s 
prior written authorization. Consultant, its officers, employees, agents, or 
subcontractors, shall not without written authorization from the District Manager or 
unless requested by the District Counsel, voluntarily provide declarations, letters of 
support, testimony at depositions, response to interrogatories, or other information 
concerning the work performed under this Agreement or relating to any project or 
property located within the District. Response to a subpoena or court order shall not be 
considered “voluntary” provided Consultant gives District notice of such court order or 
subpoena. 
 
 (b)  Consultant shall promptly notify District should Consultant, its officers, 
employees, agents, or subContractors be served with any summons, complaint, 
subpoena, notice of deposition, request for documents, interrogatories, request for 
admissions, or other discovery request, court order, or subpoena from any person or 
party regarding this Agreement and the work performed thereunder or with respect to 
any project or property located within the District. District retains the right, but has no 
obligation, to represent Consultant and/or be present at any deposition, hearing, or 
similar proceeding. Consultant agrees to cooperate fully with District and to provide the 
opportunity to review any response to discovery requests provided by Consultant. 
However, District’s right to review any such response does not imply or mean the right 
by District to control, direct, or rewrite said response. 
  
17. NOTICES 
 

Any notice which either party may desire to give to the other party under this 
Agreement must be in writing and may be given either by (i) personal service, (ii) 
delivery by a reputable document delivery service, such as but not limited to, Federal 
Express, which provides a receipt showing date and time of delivery, or (iii) mailing in 
the United States Mail, certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, 
addressed to the address of the party as set forth below or at any other address as that 
party may later designate by notice: 

 
To District: John F. Weigold, IV, General Manager 

Cambria Community Services District 
PO Box 65 
Cambria, CA 93428 
 

 Copy to: Timothy J. Carmel 
Carmel & Naccasha, LLP 

51



1410 Marsh Street 
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401 
 

To Consultant: CIO Solutions 
5425 Hollister Ave #150 
Goleta, CA 93111 

 
18.  ASSIGNMENT 
 

The Consultant shall not assign the performance of this Agreement, nor any part 
thereof, without the prior written consent of the District.  
 
19. GOVERNING LAW 
 

The District and Consultant understand and agree that the laws of the State of 
California shall govern the rights, obligations, duties, and liabilities of the parties to this 
Agreement and also govern the interpretation of this Agreement. Any litigation 
concerning this Agreement shall take place in the superior or federal district court with 
jurisdiction over the Cambria Community Services District. 
 
20. ENTIRE AGREEMENT 
 

This Agreement contains the entire understanding between the parties relating to 
the obligations of the parties described in this Agreement. All prior or contemporaneous 
agreements, understandings, representations, and statements, or written, are merged 
into this Agreement and shall be of no further force or effect. Each party is entering into 
this Agreement based solely upon the representations set forth herein and upon each 
party’s own independent investigation of any and all facts such party deems material. 
 
21. TIME 
 

District and Consultant agree that time is of the essence in this Agreement.  
 
22. CONTENTS OF PROPOSAL 
 

Consultant is bound by the contents of the Proposal submitted by the Consultant, 
Exhibit “A,” attached hereto and previously incorporated herein.   
 
23. CONSTRUCTION   
 
 The parties agree that each has had an opportunity to have their counsel review 
this Agreement and that any rule of construction to the effect that ambiguities are to be 
resolved against the drafting party shall not apply in the interpretation of this Agreement 
or any amendments or exhibits thereto.  The captions of the sections are for 
convenience and reference only, and are not intended to be construed to define or limit 
the provisions to which they relate. 

52



 
24. AMENDMENTS   
 
 Amendments to this Agreement shall be in writing and shall be made only with 
the mutual written consent of all of the parties to this Agreement.   
 
25. AUTHORITY TO EXECUTE THIS AGREEMENT 
 

The person or persons executing this Agreement on behalf of Consultant 
warrants and represents that he/she has the authority to execute this Agreement on 
behalf of the Consultant and has the authority to bind Consultant to the performance of 
its obligations hereunder. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be 
executed the day and year first above written. 
 
 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES  [CONSULTANT NAME]  
DISTRICT 
 
 
By:__________________________  By:____________________________ 
     John F. Weigold, IV, General Manager Eric Egolf 
 
ATTEST:                  
         
         
____________________________   
Haley Dodson, Deputy District Clerk      
 
Approved As To Form: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Timothy J. Carmel, District Counsel 

53



EXHIBIT A 
 

CONSULTANT’S PROPOSAL 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

54



EXHIBIT B 
 

FEE ESTIMATE 
 

   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

55



EXHIBIT C 
 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 
 
 

Prior to the beginning of and throughout the duration of the Work, Consultant will 
maintain insurance in conformance with the requirements set forth below. Consultant 
will use existing coverage to comply with these requirements. If that existing coverage 
does not meet the requirements set forth here, Consultant agrees to amend, 
supplement or endorse the existing coverage to do so. Consultant acknowledges that 
the insurance coverage and policy limits set forth in this section constitute the minimum 
amount of coverage required. Any insurance proceeds available to District in excess of 
the limits and coverage required in this agreement and which is applicable to a given 
loss, will be available to District. 
 
Consultant shall provide the following types and amounts of insurance: 
 
Commercial General Liability Insurance using Insurance Services Office “Commercial 
General Liability” policy from CG 00 01 or the equivalent. Defense costs must be paid in 
addition to limits. There shall be no cross liability exclusion for claims or suits by one 
insured against another. Limits are subject to review but in no event less than 
$1,000,000 per occurrence. 
 
Business Auto Coverage on ISO Business Auto Coverage from CA 00 01 including 
symbol 1 (Any Auto) or the equivalent. Limits are subject to review, but in no event to be 
less than $1,000,000 per accident. If Consultant owns no vehicles, this requirement may 
be satisfied by a non-owned auto endorsement to the general liability policy described 
above. If Consultant or Consultant’s employees will use personal autos in any way on 
this project, Consultant shall provide evidence of personal auto liability coverage for 
each such person. 
 
Workers Compensation on a state-approved policy form providing statutory benefits as 
required by law with employer’s liability limits no less than $1,000,000 per accident or 
disease. 
 
Professional Liability or Errors and Omissions Insurance as appropriate shall be written 
on a policy form coverage specifically designated to protect against acts, errors or 
omissions of the Consultant and “Covered Professional Services” as designated in the 
policy must specifically include work performed under this agreement. The policy limit 
shall be no less than $1,000,000 per claim and in the aggregate. The policy must “pay 
on behalf of” the insured and must include a provision establishing the insurer’s duty to 
defend the insured. The policy retroactive date shall be on or before the effective date of 
this agreement. 
 

56



Insurance procured pursuant to these requirements shall be written by insurer that are 
admitted carriers in the state California and with an A.M. Bests rating of A- or better and 
a minimum financial size VII. 
 
General conditions pertaining to provision of insurance coverage by Consultant. 
Consultant and District agree to the following with respect to insurance provided by 
Consultant: 
 
 1. Consultant agrees to have its insurer endorse the third party general 
liability coverage required herein to include as additional insureds District, its officials 
employees and agents, using standard ISO endorsement No. CG 2010 with an edition 
prior to 1992 or current equivalent. Consultant also agrees to require all consultants, 
and subcontractors to do likewise. 
 
 2. No liability insurance coverage provided to comply with this Agreement 
shall prohibit Consultant, or Consultant’s employees, or agents, from waiving the right of 
subrogation prior to a loss. Consultant agrees to waive subrogation rights against 
District regardless of the applicability of any insurance proceeds, and to require all 
Consultants and subcontractors to do likewise. 
 
 3. All insurance coverage and limits provided by Consultant and available or 
applicable to this agreement are intended to apply to the full extent of the policies. 
Nothing contained in this Agreement or any other agreement relating to the District or its 
operations limits the application of such insurance coverage. 
 
 4. None of the coverages required herein will be in compliance with these 
requirements if they include any limiting endorsement of any kind that has not been first 
submitted to District and approved of in writing. 
 
 5. No liability policy shall contain any provision or definition that would serve 
to eliminate so-called “third party action over” claims, including any exclusion for bodily 
injury to an employee of the insured or of any Consultant or subcontractor. 
 
 6. All coverage types and limits required are subject to approval, modification 
and additional requirements by the District, as the need arises. Consultant shall not 
make any reductions in scope of coverage (e.g. elimination of contractual liability or 
reduction of discovery period) that may affect District’s protection without District’s prior 
written consent. 
 
 7. Proof of compliance with these insurance requirements, consisting of 
certificates of insurance evidencing all of the coverages required and an additional 
insured endorsement to Consultant’s general liability policy, shall be delivered to District 
at or prior to the execution of this Agreement. In the event such proof of any insurance 
is not delivered as required, or in the event such insurance is canceled at any time and 
no replacement coverage is provided, District has the right, but not the duty, to obtain 
any insurance it deems necessary to protect its interests under this or any other 

57



agreement and to pay the premium. Any premium so paid by District shall be charged to 
and promptly paid by Consultant or deducted from sums due Consultant, at District 
option. 
 
 8. Certificate(s) are to reflect that the insurer will provide 30 days notice to 
District of any cancellation of coverage. Consultant agrees to require its insurer to 
modify such certificates to delete any exculpatory wording stating that failure of the 
insurer to mail written notice of cancellation imposes no obligation, or that any party will 
“endeavor” (as opposed to being required) to comply with the requirements of the 
certificate. 
 
 9. It is acknowledged by the parties of this agreement that all insurance 
coverage required to be provided by Consultant or any subcontractor, is intended to 
apply first and on a primary, noncontributing basis in relation to any other insurance or 
self insurance available to District. 
 
 10. Consultant agrees to ensure that subcontractors, and any other party 
involved with the project that is brought onto or involved in the project by Consultant, 
provide the same minimum insurance coverage required of Consultant. Consultant 
agrees to monitor and review all such coverage and assumes all responsibility for 
ensuring that such coverage is provided in conformity with the requirements of this 
section. Consultant agrees that upon request, all agreements with subcontractors and 
others engaged in the project will be submitted to District for review. 
 
 11. Consultant agrees not to self-insure or to use any self-insured retentions 
or deductibles on any portion of the insurance required herein and further agrees that it 
will not allow any Consultant, subcontractor, Architect, Engineer or other entity or 
person in any way involved in the performance of work on the project contemplated by 
this agreement to self-insure its obligations to District. If Consultant’s existing coverage 
includes a deductible or self-insured retention, the deductible or self-insured retention 
must be declared to the District. At the time the District shall review options with the 
Consultant, which may include reduction or elimination of the deductible or self-insured 
retention, substitution of other coverage, or other solutions. 
 
 12. The District reserves the right at any time during the term of the contract to 
change the amounts and types of insurance required by giving the Consultant ninety 
(90) days advance written notice of such change. If such change results in substantial 
additional cost to the Consultant, the District will negotiate additional compensation 
proportional to the increase benefit to District. 
 
 13. For purposes of applying insurance coverage only, this Agreement will be 
deemed to have been executed immediately upon any party hereto taking any steps 
that can be deemed to be in furtherance of or towards performance of this Agreement. 
 
 14. Consultant acknowledges and agrees that any actual or alleged failure on 
the part of District to inform Consultant of non-compliance with any insurance 

58



requirements in no way imposes any additional obligations on District nor does it waive 
any rights hereunder in this or any other regard. 
 
 15. Consultant will renew the required coverage annually as long as District, 
or its employees or agents face an exposure from operations of any type pursuant to 
this agreement. This obligation applies whether or not the agreement is canceled or 
terminated for any reason. Termination of this obligation is not effective until District 
executes a written statement to that effect. 
 
 16. Consultant shall provide proof that policies of insurance required herein 
expiring during the term of this Agreement have been renewed or replaced with other 
policies providing at least the same coverage. Proof that such coverage has been 
ordered shall be submitted prior to expiration. A coverage binder or letter from 
Consultant’s insurance agent to this effect is acceptable. A certificate of insurance 
and/or additional insured endorsement as required in these specifications applicable to 
the renewing or new coverage must be provided to District within five days of the 
expiration of the coverages. 
 
 17. The provisions of any workers’ compensation or similar act will not limit 
the obligations of Consultant under this agreement. Consultant expressly agrees not to 
use any statutory immunity defenses under such laws with respect to District, its 
employees, officials and agents. 
 
 18. Requirements of specific coverage features or limits contained in this 
section are not intended as limitations on coverage, limits or other requirements nor as 
a waiver of any coverage normally provided by any given policy. Specific reference to a 
given coverage feature is for purposes of clarification only as it pertains to a given issue, 
and is not intended by any party or insured to be limiting or all-inclusive. 
 
 19. These insurance requirements are intended to be separate and distinct 
from any other provision in this Agreement and are intended by the parties here to be 
interpreted as such. 
 
 20. The requirements in this Section supersede all other sections and 
provisions of this Agreement to the extent that any other section or provision conflicts 
with or impairs the provisions of this Section. 
 
 21. Consultant agrees to be responsible for ensuring that no contract used by 
any party involved in any way with the project reserves the right to charge District or 
Consultant for the cost of additional insurance coverage required by this agreement. 
Any such provisions are to be deleted with reference to District. It is not the intent of 
District to reimburse any third party for the cost of complying with these requirements. 
There shall be no recourse against District for payment of premiums or other amounts 
with respect thereto. 
 

59



 22. Consultant agrees to provide immediate notice to District of any claim or 
loss against Consultant arising out of the work performed under this agreement. District 
assumes no obligation or liability by such notice, but has the right (but not the duty) to 
monitor the handling of any such claim or claims if they are likely to involve District. 
 
 

60



Agreement #JF020702
Cambria Community Services District

Agreement prepared for

by the team at CIO Solutions

5425 Hollister Ave #150, Goleta, CA 93111 805.692.6700 sales@ciosolutions.com www.ciosolutions.com

61



805.692.6700

5425 Hollister Ave #150, Goleta, CA 93111

sales@ciosolutions.com www.ciosolutions.com

Prepared For Prepared By

Cambria Community Services District
John Weigold
1316 Tamson Drive
Cambria, CA  93428
jweigold@cambriacsd.org
http://www.cambriacsd.org/cm/Home.html

Jeff Franklin
Phone: 805-305-4245
Email: jfranklin@ciosolutions.com

Advantage

ExtendedQtyPriceTekServices Advantage Monthly Recurring
Datto LT2000 Per Server $125.00 2 $250.00

Service Level Agreement $0.00 1 $0.00

Office 365 Business Premium $12.50 39 $487.50

Office 365 Business Essentials $5.00 5 $25.00

TekServices Advantage, per user $65.00 34 $2,210.00

Office 365 Enterprise E3 $20.00 1 $20.00

Summary

TekServices Advantage Monthly Recurring $2,992.50

 May 08, 2020 Cambria Community Services District Agreement #JF020702 Initials

62



805.692.6700

5425 Hollister Ave #150, Goleta, CA 93111

sales@ciosolutions.com www.ciosolutions.com

Advantage Detail

TB DATTO LT2000
TekBackup Service 
-Customized Image Based Backup Solution
-Daily Restore Points of Each Server
-Minimum 2 Weeks of Daily Restore Point Retention
-Backup Program Configuration and Customization
-Backup Program Documentation
-Backup Job Monitoring
-Ongoing Program Optimizations
-Proactive Failure Remediation (hourly charges may apply)
-AES 256-bit transit encryption
-Offsite Backup Data Replication

TekTegrity Service Level Agreement:
-Emergency remote services (involving a mission-critical function): 1 hour
-Emergency onsite support if remote (involving a mission-critical function): 2 hours
-Non-critical remote or on-site support: 8 hours

Office 365 Business Premium
The Office suite for PC and Mac with apps for tablets and phones, plus
email, instant messaging, HD video conferencing, 1 TB personal file storage and sharing.

Office 365 Business Essentials
Business-class email hosting with 50 GB mailbox
Custom email domain addresses
Web version of Outlook, Word, Excel, and PowerPoint (desktop version of apps not included)

TekServices Advantage, Per User

-Proactively maintaining servers to reduce the likelihood of unexpected outages
-Hardware monitoring and alerting to proactively replace failed components
-SQL and Exchange server patch management
-Operating System patch management
-Service and event log monitoring
-Group and user account management
-End user support portal

Management and support of user's business desktop, laptop, and mobile device including:
-User account management and user policy enforcement
-Microsoft Windows and Office patch management
-Disk space, partition and usage management
-Software deployment and license reporting
-System audit, inventory reporting and asset management
-Application upgrades, additions and change notifications
-End user support portal

Management and support of email system including:
-Maintenance updates
-User's Exchange mailbox synchronized to all devices
-Enhanced Spam and Malware filtering
-Email Gateway Message Continuity

Enhanced security system on servers, workstations, and desktops
-Sophisticated anti-virus on servers, workstations, and desktops
-Fully Managed anti-virus protection
-Anti-virus definition updates and full computer scans
-OpenDNS Umbrella malware protection on workstations and desktops

 May 08, 2020 Cambria Community Services District Agreement #JF020702 Initials

63



805.692.6700

5425 Hollister Ave #150, Goleta, CA 93111

sales@ciosolutions.com www.ciosolutions.com

-Automatic license management
-Version upgrades included Security Awareness Training, per user -Simulated phishing campaigns for staff by department -Customized 
campaigns by industry and job type -Dashboard tracking and comparative analytics -Executive reporting -Online training content assignable 
for targeted users -Campaign coordination and customized development

Unlimited Help Desk Services 
-Remote Technical Support
-Onsite Technical Support for sites within coverage area
-24/7 Support for Emergencies

Hardware Deployment and Related Travel billed hourly at 130/ Hour

Office 365 Enterprise E3
1 TB file storage and sharing
Full Office Suite (Outlook, Word, Excel, PowerPoint, Publisher, Access, OneNote)
Business-class email hosting with unlimited mailbox
Custom email domain addresses
Microsoft Team
One license covers 5 phones, 5 tablets & 5 PCsP C's or Macs
eDiscovery (In-place Search, Hold and Export)
Skype for Business 
Skype Meetings Broadcast 
FastTrack
24/7 phone & web support

 May 08, 2020 Cambria Community Services District Agreement #JF020702 Initials

64



805.692.6700

5425 Hollister Ave #150, Goleta, CA 93111

sales@ciosolutions.com www.ciosolutions.com

Cambria Community Services District
(Client) CIO Solutions

Signature Signature:

Printed Name: John Weigold Printed Name:

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

Acceptance

Agreement Effective Date: ________________

 May 08, 2020 Cambria Community Services District Agreement #JF020702 Initials

65



05/07/2020

Brown & Brown Insurance Services of California, Inc
License #0D04053
1001 Mark Avenue, Suite 201
Carpinteria CA 93013

Ruth East
(805) 965-0071 (805) 690-3200

reast@bbofcal.com

CIO Solutions, LP
5425 Hollister Ave., Suite 150

Santa Barbara CA 93111

Trumbull Insurance Company 27120
Hartford Casualty Insurance Company 29424
Travelers Companies, Inc. 058470
Beazley Insurance Company, Inc.

20-21 GLL/BA/XS/CY/PR

A Y Y 72UUNHB6921 03/01/2020 03/01/2021

1,000,000
300,000
10,000
1,000,000
2,000,000
2,000,000

Employee Benefits
Liability

1,000,000

A Y Y 72UUNHB6921 03/01/2020 03/01/2021

1,000,000

Uninsured motorist BI-
single limit

1,000,000

B
10,000

72XHUHB6967 03/01/2020 03/01/2021
4,000,000
4,000,000

C N Y UB2N40489A20I5G 03/01/2020 03/01/2021
1,000,000
1,000,000
1,000,000

D
CYBER LIABILITY
PROFESSIONAL LIABILITY W24544190201 09/09/2019 09/09/2020

AGGREGATE 1,000,000
AGGREGATE 1,000,000

Cambria Community Services District, its officers, officials, agents, employees and volunteers are included as Additional Insureds under the General Liability
per the attached form HG 00 01 09 16 and the Auto liability per the attached form HA 99 16 03 12 as required by written contract. General Liability is Primary
and Non-Contributory per the attached form HG 00 01 09 16, as required by written contract. Auto Liability is Primary and Non-Contributory per the attached
form HA 99 16 03 12, as required by written contract. Waiver of Subrogation applies to the Workers' Compensation per form to be issued by the carrier.

Cambria Community Services District
1316 Tamson Drive

Cambria CA 93428

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE

INSURER F :

INSURER E :

INSURER D :

INSURER C :

INSURER B :

INSURER A :

NAIC #

NAME:
CONTACT

(A/C, No):
FAX

E-MAIL
ADDRESS:

PRODUCER

(A/C, No, Ext):
PHONE

INSURED

REVISION NUMBER:CERTIFICATE NUMBER:COVERAGES

IMPORTANT:  If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed.
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement.  A statement on
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW.  THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

OTHER:

(Per accident)

(Ea accident)

$

$

N / A

SUBR
WVD

ADDL
INSD

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED.  NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

$

$

$

$PROPERTY DAMAGE
BODILY INJURY (Per accident)

BODILY INJURY (Per person)

COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT

AUTOS ONLY

AUTOSAUTOS ONLY
NON-OWNED

SCHEDULEDOWNED
ANY AUTO

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY

Y / N
WORKERS COMPENSATION
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY

OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?
(Mandatory in NH)

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below
If yes, describe under

ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE

$

$

$

E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT

E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE

E.L. EACH ACCIDENT

ER
OTH-

STATUTE
PER

LIMITS(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EXP

(MM/DD/YYYY)
POLICY EFF

POLICY NUMBERTYPE OF INSURANCELTR
INSR

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES  (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

EXCESS LIAB

UMBRELLA LIAB $EACH OCCURRENCE

$AGGREGATE

$

OCCUR

CLAIMS-MADE

DED RETENTION $

$PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG

$GENERAL AGGREGATE

$PERSONAL & ADV INJURY

$MED EXP (Any one person)

$EACH OCCURRENCE
DAMAGE TO RENTED

$PREMISES (Ea occurrence)

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY

CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR

GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:

POLICY
PRO-
JECT LOC

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

CANCELLATION

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

ACORD 25 (2016/03)
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION.  All rights reserved.

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

HIRED
AUTOS ONLY

66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

TO:  Board of Directors     AGENDA NO.  6.D. 
 
FROM: John F. Weigold IV, General Manager 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Meeting Date: June 18, 2020 Subject: CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION 

  28-2020 REQUESTING CONSOLIDATION  
  OF THE CCSD 2020 BIENNIAL ELECTION 
  WITH THE NOVEMBER 3, 2020   
  CONSOLIDATED GENERAL ELECTION 

----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATIONS 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution 28-2020 requesting that the 
CCSD 2020 Biennial Election be consolidated with the November 3, 2020 Consolidated General 
Election for San Luis Obispo County. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
Consolidating the CCSD's election with other elections significantly reduces the CCSD’s cost to 
print the ballot. The estimated cost is $11,000. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
There will be three vacant positions with the CCSD Board of Directors that will be filled during 
the November 3, 2020 General Election. President Harry Farmer’s and Director Amanda Rice’s 
terms will expire on December 4, 2020; the individuals elected to those positions will serve four-
year terms beginning December 2020 and ending December 2024. Director David Pierson was 
appointed to fill the remainder of the second half of former Director Greg Sanders’ term, which 
will expire on December 4, 2020. The individual elected to that position will serve a four-year 
term beginning December 2020 and ending December 2024. 
 
In connection with this election, the items listed below must be acted upon by the Board of 
Directors and submitted to the County of San Luis Obispo. Items 1 and 2 must be filed with the 
County of San Luis Obispo by Wednesday, July 1, 2020 and item 3 must be filed with the County 
of San Luis Obispo no later than Friday, August 7, 2020. 
 

1. Notice to County Elections Official – Elective Offices  
2. A map of our district’s boundaries  
3. A Resolution by the Board of Directors requesting consolidation with the November 3, 

2020 Consolidated General Election. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments: Resolution 28-2020 

4/29/2020 County of San Luis Obispo Office of the Clerk-Recorder Letter 
CCSD District Boundaries Map 

83



 
RESOLUTION 28-2020 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
REQUESTING CONSOLIDATION OF THE CCSD BIENNIAL ELECTION WITH THE 

NOVEMBER 3, 2020 CONSOLIDATED GENERAL ELECTION 
 

WHEREAS, an election shall be conducted on November 3, 2020 for the Cambria Community 
Services District (“District”) pursuant to the Uniform District Election Law commencing with 
Elections Code §10500 for the purpose of the election of three (3) Directors; and  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to Elections Code §§10403 and 10555, said election may be 
consolidated with any other election; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is desirable that the General District Election be consolidated with the 
Consolidated General Election to be held on the same date and that within the District the 
precincts, polling places and election officers of the two elections be the same, and that the 
County Elections Division of the County of San Luis Obispo canvass the returns of the 
General District Election and the election be held in all respects as if there were only one 
election. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of Directors of the Cambria 
Community Services District as follows:  
 

1. That pursuant to the requirements of Sections 10403 and 10555 of the Election Code, 
the Board of Supervisors of the County of San Luis Obispo is hereby requested to 
consent and agree to the consolidation of a General District Election with the 
Consolidated General Election on Tuesday, November 3, 2020, for the purpose of the 
election of three (3) Directors. 

2. That the Elections Division of the County Clerk-Recorder’s Office is authorized to 
canvass the returns of the General District Election. The election shall be held in all 
respects as if there were only one election, and only one form of ballot shall be used. 
The election will be held and conducted in accordance with the provisions of law 
regulating the Consolidated General Election.  

3. That the Board of Supervisors is requested to issue instructions to the Elections 
Division of the County Clerk-Recorder’s Office to take any and all steps necessary for 
the holding of the consolidated election.  

4. The Board of Directors agrees to reimburse the County of San Luis Obispo in full for 
services performed relating to this election upon presentation of a bill.  

5. That the Deputy District Clerk is hereby directed to file a certified copy of this 
Resolution with the Board of Supervisors and the Elections Division of the San Luis 
Obispo County Clerk-Recorder’s Office. 

 
 

84



 
By unanimous vote on the motion of Director _______________, seconded by Director 
___________________ Resolution No. 28-2020 is hereby adopted this 18th day of June, 2020. 
AYES:  
NAYS:  
ABSENT:  
 
 
             
      Harry Farmer 
      President, Board of Directors 
 
ATTEST:     APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
             
Haley Dodson    Timothy J. Carmel 
Deputy District Clerk    District Counsel 

85



86



87



88



89



90



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors     AGENDA NO.  7.A. 
 
FROM: John F. Weigold IV, General Manager 

Pamela Duffield, Finance Manager 
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Meeting Date: June 18, 2020 Subject:  PUBLIC HEARING TO DISCUSS AND  
    CONSIDER ADOPTION OF  
    RESOLUTION 29-2020 APPROVING  
    THE CCSD PRELIMINARY BUDGET  
    FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 AND  
    ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 30-2020  
    ESTABLISHING THE FISCAL YEAR  
    2020-2021 APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends the Board discuss and consider adoption of Resolution 29-2020 approving 
the CCSD Preliminary Budget for FY 2020-2021, adoption of Resolution 30-2020 establishing 
the FY 2020-2021 appropriations limit and provide direction to staff as deemed appropriate. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
The FY 2020-2021 Preliminary Budget would authorize total Revenue Projections, Expenditure 
Authorities, and changes to the General Fund, Water, SWF and Wastewater Fund balances as 
shown below: 
 
The overall fiscal impact to the General Fund is a deficit of $17,848 and is calculated as follows: 
 
Fire             ($118,640) 
Facilities & Resources ($58,086) 
Administration  $158,877 
PROS              $0 
Total             ($ 17,848) 
     
The overall fiscal impact to the Enterprise Funds is a surplus of $261,503 and is calculated as 
follows: 
 
Water    $523,975 
SWF    $132,765  
SWF-Capital           ($395,237) 
Wastewater             $0 
Total             $261,503 
 
The specific detail for each fund’s surplus or deficit is discussed in detail in Attachment A and 
will be discussed by staff during the budget presentation.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
Adoption of a budget is one of the most important actions taken by the Board of Directors. It 
establishes the District’s direction for the near term, and to some extent these decisions also 

91



have long term implications. The budget is the District’s financial work plan, translated in 
expenditures, supported by revenues. The budget establishes the priorities of the District for the 
fiscal year. 
 
FY 2020-2021 Preliminary Budget  
 
The Preliminary Budget includes several components: 
 

• Narrative – The narrative is an in-depth review of each departmental budget within the 
associated fund. Revenue sources and expenditure requests are discussed, along with 
significant budget items, trade-offs and goals/objectives/plans. 

• Preliminary Budget – The preliminary budget includes department and fund level 
summaries and detailed line items for all revenues and expenses.  

• Administrative Overhead Allocation - The administrative overhead allocation assumes 
recovery of 100% of administrative costs. The different types of expenses are recovered 
at different percentages to each department and associated fund. 

• Salary Schedule – The salary schedule is inclusive of all current CCSD staff, includes 
three staffing change requests; Clerical Assistant from part-time to full-time, Management 
Analyst reclassified to Program Manager and Administrative Technician II from limited 
term to full-time. In addition to the salary schedule, a position allocation list (PAL) is being 
provided which details the change in staffing from FY 2019-2020 to FY 2020-2021. 

• Organizational Chart – The organizational charts represent the current and proposed 
reporting structures of CCSD which are funded in the preliminary budget. Existing staff 
positions, vacant positions, as well as new staff requests are included in this illustration. 

• Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) – Water, SWF and Wastewater CIP priority listings 
are included.  

• Unfunded Budget Requests – The Board is being provided a list of each department’s 
budget request, plus the amount that was funded or not funded. It is important for 
department managers to continue to request items needed to continue to providing 
service to residents and also important for the Board and the community to be aware of 
funding shortfalls and the associated impacts of these unfunded requests. 

 
During the past fiscal year, staff has continued to review and discuss the CIP priority listings with 
the Resource & Infrastructure Committee, and reviewed the current fiscal year budget and the 
request for budget adjustments with the Finance Committee. The Finance Committee reviewed 
the FY 2020-2021 Preliminary Budget on June 4, 2020 and recommended approval with a 5-0 
vote.  Staff and both Committees recommend approval of the FY 2020-2021 Preliminary Budget 
and Resolution 29-2020. 
 
Establishing the FY 2020-2021 Appropriations Limit – 
 
Annually, the CCSD is required to calculate the expenditure appropriations limit from tax 
proceeds to determine compliance with Propositions 4 (Gann Initiative) and 111 (Spending 
Limitation Act of 1990). This calculation is based on the previous year's appropriations limit 
multiplied by the per capita personal income percentage change and multiplied again by the 
population percentage change. The State Department of Finance provides both the population 
change and the per capita personal income change for the previous fiscal year.  
 

92



The CCSD is responsible for dividing revenues between tax and non-tax and applying the 
formula to the cumulative appropriations limit. For Fiscal Year 2020-2021, the appropriations 
limit has been calculated to be $3,206,651. 
  
This calculation means that the CCSD cannot receive more than $3,203,651 in tax-based 
revenues in Fiscal Year 2020-2021. The estimated tax-based revenues for Fiscal Year 2020-
2021 have been calculated to be $2,603,049, approximately $603,602 less than the 
appropriations limit. Therefore, the CCSD is in compliance with Article XIIIB of the California 
Constitution and staff recommends approval of Resolution 30-2020. 
 
  
 
 
 
 
Attachments: Resolution 29-2020   

Resolution 30-2020 and Exhibit A 
Attachment 1 – CCSD Preliminary Budget FY 2020/2021  

 

93



RESOLUTION 29-2020 
JUNE 18, 2020 

 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
OF THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT  

APPROVING THE PRELIMINARY CCSD BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021 
 
 
WHEREAS, the General Manager has submitted for consideration the Preliminary 
Cambria Community Services District (CCSD) Fiscal Year (FY) 2020/2021 Budget; and 
 
WHEREAS, the draft Preliminary CCSD FY 2020/2021 Budget was introduced during a 
public hearing on June 18, 2020, and all persons were given an opportunity to be heard 
and their suggestions carefully considered; and 
 
WHEREAS, a public hearing on August 20, 2020, on the Final CCSD FY 2020/2021 
Budget is duly scheduled, will be advertised, and held, and all persons will be given an 
opportunity to be heard and their suggestions carefully considered. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors has reviewed the 
Preliminary CCSD FY 2020/2021 Budget for the period from July 1, 2020 through June 
30, 2021, and hereby finds that the Budget is a sound plan for financing and expenditure 
control of required CCSD operations and services, and said Budget is hereby approved. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board of Directors is aware of the potential that 
events beyond control of the CCSD could substantially reduce CCSD revenues and/or 
increase expenditures. Therefore, the General Manager may temporarily suspend the 
expenditure of funds within the adopted Budget if in his judgment such temporary 
suspension is necessary to protect the CCSD’s financial position and the impact of such 
a temporary suspension on CCSD operations will not be substantially detrimental to 
CCSD services. The General Manager is directed to administer the business operations 
of the CCSD as called for in the Operating Budget for FY 2020/2021 and as modified by 
any such temporary expenditure suspension. The General Manager is further directed to 
report back to the CCSD Board of Directors, as necessary, with recommendations for 
revision of the Budget when, and if, Budget impacts are known, and specific CCSD 
program or service level adjustments can be formulated. 
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the CCSD Board of Directors hereby directs the 
General Manager to levy and collect special assessments and other fees as duly 
approved by the Board and to administer and expend the tax proceeds in accordance 
with the enabling legislation.  
 
On the motion of Director __________________________, seconded by Director  

94



 
____________________________, and the following roll call vote, to wit: 
 
AYES: 
NAYS: 
ABSENT: 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of June, 2020. 
 
 
 
             
       Harry Farmer, President 
       Board of Directors 
 
 
ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
             
Haley Dodson, Deputy District Clerk  Timothy J. Carmel, District Counsel 
       
 
 
 
             

 

95



RESOLUTION 30-2020 
June 18, 2020 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
ADOPTING A TAX PROCEEDS EXPENDITURE  

APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021 
 
WHEREAS, Government Code Sections 7900 et seq. provide for the effective and 
efficient implementation of Article XIIIB of the California Constitution; and 
 
WHEREAS, Government Code Sections 7900 et seq. provide that each year, the 
governing body of each local agency shall, by resolution, establish the tax proceeds 
expenditure appropriations limit. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cambria 
Community Services District as follows: 
 
The appropriations limit for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 is hereby established at Three Million 
Two Hundred Six Thousand Six Hundred Fifty-One Dollars ($3,206,651). 
 
Documentation used in the determination of the tax proceeds expenditure 
appropriations limit is attached hereto as Exhibit “A,” and incorporated herein by this 
reference. 
 
This Resolution is effective upon adoption. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 18th day of June, 2020. 
 
AYES: 
 
NAYS: 
 
ABSENT: 
 
  

 
      
Harry Farmer, President  
Board of Directors 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
      
Haley Dodson, Deputy District Clerk 
 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
       
Timothy J. Carmel, District Counsel 
 

 
       

96



Exhibit A to Resolution 30-2020

2019-2020 APPROPRIATIONS COMPARISON

Limit for 2019-2020 3,104,071$     
Budgeted Appropriations Subject to Limitation 2,525,749       

Amount Under Limit 578,322$         

2020-2021 APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT CALCULATION

Consumer Price Index & Population Ratio (Unincorporated SLO County):
Per Capita Cost of Living Increase:  3.730%

Converted to Ratio 1.0373                      
Population Increase: -0.410%

Converted to Ratio 0.9959                      

Calculation of Factor 1.0330                      

2020-2021 Limit: 1.0330 X  $3,104,071= 3,206,651$     

2020-2021 BUDGETED APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO LIMITATION

Secured and Unsecured Taxes 2,588,675$     
Special District Augmentation Fund 0
Home Owner Property Tax Relief 14,374             

Total 2,603,049$     

2020-2021 APPROPRIATIONS COMPARISON

Limit for FY 2020-2021 3,206,651$     
Budgeted Appropriations Subject to Limitation 2,603,049       

Amount Under Limit 603,602$         

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
2020-2021 APPROPRIATIONS LIMIT 

AND BUDGETED APPROPRIATIONS SUBJECT TO LIMIT

97



 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

PRELIMINARY BUDGET 

FISCAL YEAR 2020-2021 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Budget Narrative 

Summary ...........................................................................................1 

Combined Preliminary Budget ............................................................3 

General Fund Budgets ........................................................................4 

Fire and Emergency Services .................................................................................................................... 5 

Facilities and Resources ........................................................................................................................... 6 

Administrative Services ............................................................................................................................ 6 

Enterprise Fund Budgets ....................................................................8 

Water Fund ............................................................................................................................................... 9 

SWF Fund ................................................................................................................................................ 11 

Wastewater Fund ................................................................................................................................... 13 

Budget Schedules 

General Fund Summary………………………………………………………….……….16 

     Fire Department…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………….…18 

       Facilities and Resources Department……………………………………………………………………………………………….27 

     Administration Department……………………………………………………………………………………………………………..35 

     Parks, Recreation & Open Space Department………………………………………………………………….……………...43 

Enterprise Fund Summary……………………………………………..……….……….48 

     Water Department…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..50 

     SWF Operations & SWF Capital Departments………………………………………………………………………………….58 

     Wastewater Department…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………69 

 

98



Miscellaneous Attachments 

    Allocation of Administrative Overhead……………………………………………………………………………………………78 

 Salary Schedule………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..79 

    Position Allocation List..……………………………………………………………………………………………………………………80 

    Organizational Chart…………………………………….……………………………………………………………………………..……81 

    Capital Improvement Program.…………………………………………………………………………………………………………83 

    Unfunded Requests…………………………………………………………………………………………………………………………..86 

 Reserve Estimates………………………………………………………………………..…………………………………………………..88 

99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 8.A. 
       
FROM: John F. Weigold, IV, General Manager 
  Timothy Carmel, District Counsel 
 
Meeting Date: June 18, 2020 Subject: DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION 

OF ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION 31-
2020 DECLARING A CONTINUED 
LOCAL EMERGENCY IN THE 
CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES 
DISTRICT DUE TO THE 
CORONAVIRUS PANDEMIC 
  

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors discuss and consider adoption of Resolution 31-
2020 declaring a continued local emergency in the Cambria Community Services District due to 
the Coronavirus Pandemic.  
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
Fiscal impacts associated with this item are unknown at this time. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
As the Board is aware, the State and County of San Luis Obispo have adopted a number of 
executive orders declaring a public health emergency and imposing restrictions on the general 
population to help control the spread of the COVID-19 virus. The Board of Directors adopted 
Resolution 09-2020 on March 23, 2020, which declared a local State of Emergency and provided 
the General Manager with authority to allow for a more expeditious and effective response to 
various situations related to the Coronavirus Pandemic as they occur. Resolution 09-2020 
requires the Board to determine whether a local State of Emergency continues to exist at each 
regular and special meeting. As the COVID-19 virus continues to ravage the State and country, 
it is recommended that the Board adopt Resolution 31-2020 declaring a continued State of 
Emergency. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachment: Resolution 31-2020 

188



RESOLUTION 31-2020 
JUNE 18, 2020 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF  

THE CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT DECLARING A  
CONTINUED LOCAL EMERGENCY DUE TO THE CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19)  

 
 
 WHEREAS, on March 23, 2020, the Board of Directors adopted Resolution 09-2020 
declaring the existence of a State of Emergency in the Cambria Community Services District as 
a result of the Coronavirus Pandemic; and 
  

WHEREAS, Resolution 09-2020 requires the Board of Directors to determine whether 
the local State of Emergency continues to exist at each regular or special Board meeting; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Board finds that this emergency, which involves the outbreak of an 

extremely infectious disease (COVID-19), is a highly fluid and evolving situation, and in the 
interest of public health, safety and welfare, such a State of Emergency continues to exist in 
the Cambria Community Services District. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Cambria 
Community Services District that a State of Emergency continues to exist in the Cambria 
Community Services District as a result of the Coronavirus Pandemic. 

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED this 18th day of June, 2020. 
 
 
 
            
      Harry Farmer, President 

Board of Directors 
 
 

APROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
       

 Timothy J. Carmel 
      District Counsel 
ATTEST:      
 
_________________________ 
Haley Dodson 
Deputy District Clerk 
 
 
 

189



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 8.B. 
       
FROM: John F. Weigold IV, General Manager 
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date: June 18, 2020     Subject:  REVIEW, DISCUSS AND APPROVE  
        GRANT REQUESTS FOR ELECTRIC  
        VEHICLE CHARGING STATIONS 
               
RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends the Board of Directors review, discuss and 
approve the grant applications submitted for two electric vehicle charging stations. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
The matching funds required to support this grant is dependent on which grant is awarded to 
the District. The total project costs and the match funding required is estimated below: 
 
Project Description Cost Funding Source

2 Electric Charging Stations 33,000$       Grant Match 40% or 0%

Permitting & Construction 10,000$       CCSD General Fund 

Total Project Cost 43,000$        
 
No budget adjustment is required at this time. If the grant is awarded, Board action would be 
required to appropriate the grant revenue and associated expense. 
 
DISCUSSION: District staff submitted applications for grant funding to install two electric 
vehicle charging stations, as there are currently no publicly available EV charging stations 
between Monterey and Morro Bay. As more and more tourists are using electric vehicles, this 
project would provide these public electric vehicle (EV) charging stations at two key locations 
within the downtown core – at the Veterans Hall in the West Village, and at the CCSD-owned 
public parking lot in the East Village. 
 
The City of San Luis Obispo currently has 19 public EV charging stations in place and is 
adding additional stations at City Hall for its fleet vehicles. The city’s policy is for a net-neutral 
cost model, but they modeled their plan after studying the City of Santa Monica, which uses its 
EV stations to generate additional revenue. The City of Morro Bay has only a single public EV 
charging station located at the Morro Bay Chamber of Commerce. 
 
The Cambria EV stations would fulfill a benefit of encouraging sustainable transportation and 
access to environmental and cultural activities within the beautiful downtown core of Cambria, 
and ongoing operations and maintenance costs of the EV stations would be covered by the 
fees charged to customers. 
 
The District applied for two grants: one from the County of San Luis Obispo Beautification 
Infrastructure Grant (BIG) and the other from the Air Pollution Control District (APCD) 
Community Air Protection Program. The District can only receive one of these grants. The BIG 
grant would pay for 100% of the project equipment. The APCD grant would pay for 60% of the 
project equipment cost hence the District would provide a cost match of 40%. Also, the District 
would need to pay for any permitting and construction costs, which is not covered as part of 
the grant funding. This project is consistent with the District’s desire to be responsible with our 

190



environmental resources and will encourage those who drive environmentally sustainable 
vehicles to visit our town. 
 
The Finance Committee, on their June 4, 2020 meeting, recommended approval in support of 
these grant applications by a 3-2 vote. Staff recommends the Board approve the application for 
the BIG and APCD grants for electric charging stations. If the grant is awarded, staff will return 
to the Board with the applicable actions, including any necessary budget adjustments.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Attachments:  

1. BIG grant application packet 
2. APCD grant application packet 

  

191



Cambria Community Services District – 
Beautification/Infrastructure Grant Program 
for FY 2019-2020 

Project: 
Green Infrastructure Improvements: Installation of two Electric Vehicle Charging 
Stations 

Agency Name: 
Cambria Community Services District (District) 

Project Contact: 
Ray Dienzo, Utilities Manager/District Engineer 
Cambria Community Services District 
Phone: (805) 927-6119   Fax:(805) 927-5584 
Email: rdienzo@cambriacsd.org 

Agency Address: 
Physical - 1316 Tamsen Street, Suite 201, Cambria, CA 93428 
Mailing - PO Box 65, Cambria, CA 93428 

Amount of Funds Requested: 
The total installation cost of the project is estimated at $35,000. The District can 
contribute in-kind services and staff time to coordinate construction of this 
project. This grant request is for $35,000. 

Brief Project Description: 
The project expands Cambria’s green infrastructure through installation of 
Electric Vehicle Charging units at two key locations within the downtown core – 
at the Veterans Hall, and at a public parking lot. These stations will fulfill a two-
fold benefit of encouraging sustainable transportation and access to 
environmental and cultural activities. 

192

mailto:rdienzo@cambriacsd.org


Project Information 

1. Organization and its Mission 

As an independent special district within the County of SLO, the Cambria Community 
Services District provides a number of services to Cambria residents including: 
Water, Wastewater, Fire and Safety, Street Lighting, Parks and Recreation, Transit, 
and Veterans’ Memorial Administration.  The CCSD is committed to conserving and 
protecting Cambria’s air, water and other precious resources while providing 
superior services to its customers.    

The Cambria Community Services District was initially formed in 1967 to provide 
sewer services to the community. In 1976, other small services districts in Cambria 
were consolidated under the CCSD. This facilitated the expansion of CCSD services to 
include water, wastewater, fire protection, lighting, refuse, transit, and parks, 
recreation, and open space. The CCSD is governed by a five-member board of 
directors elected by Cambria voters for four-year overlapping terms.  

The Cambria Community Services District has demonstrated a clear and consistent 
commitment to protecting the town’s natural resources including its desire to use 
clean energy. 

2. Detailed Project Description 
 
Grant funding for this project, will enable the District to expand Cambria’s green 
infrastructure via installation of two electric vehicle (EV) charging stations at the 
following locations (see figures in Section 5):  

a. CCSD Veterans Memorial Building 1000 Main St, Cambria, CA, located on 
the corner of Main St and Cambria Drive. 

b. CCSD Public Lot 2161 Center St, Cambria, CA; this is a public parking lot 
and the charging station will be located next to our public restroom. 

 
The location of the charging stations will be constructed close to existing line power 
infrastructure that serve CCSD properties. Exact locations will be subject to 
conditions encountered during construction.  
 
The anticipated outcome of this project is a visible investment in sustainable tourism 
and transportation within the community of Cambria. The availability of public EV 
charging stations is a major draw for eco-aware tourists and may encourage 
residents to select alternate-fuel vehicles.   
 

3. This project will be beneficial to visitors of our District in that it provides a needed 
service for visitors who drive electric plug-in vehicles. There are no charging stations 
within Cambria’s Main Street retail and shops corridor in both East and West Village. 
Residents of Cambria and visitors alike will enjoy the reduced emissions and the 

193



local economy will benefit from the business revenue that comes from these 
visitors. 
 

4. The District is motivated and capable of carrying forth such projects to fruition. The 
community is environmentally conscious and would welcome these EV stations. The 
contractor that we propose to use is Turnkey Construction and Solar. District staff 
will provide other installation services. The cost of energy consumption at these 
locations will be offset by the pay-per-use fee structure. 

 

5. See the following maps that show the proposed locations of the new electric vehicle 
charging stations. These locations are in the East and West Village area of Cambria 
where there are a concentration of retail shops and restaurants. Many tourists visit 
these areas with a higher concentration of vehicle traffic.  These charging stations 
would encourage visitors with electric vehicles to visit and would reduce carbon 
emissions. 

 

 

 

Figure 1 Vicinity Map and Project Location 

194



 

Figure 2 - Site location 1 - Veterans Memorial Building 

 

Figure 3 - Site Location 2 - Public Lot Parking Area 

195



Project Budget 

The cost estimates from Turnkey Construction and Solar for the electric vehicle charging stations are 

attached. 

The cost for the Veterans Memorial Building charging station is estimated at $17,272 and the Public Lot 

charging station at $15,081. The total estimated installation cost for the project is $32,353. Other costs 

for permitting and facility remodels would be estimated at around $10,000 which would be paid by the 

District. The District requests a grant of $35,000. 

 

 

Attachments: 

Cost Estimate – CCSD Veteran’s Memorial Building 

Cost Estimate – CCSD Public Lot 

Directory of Local Agencies – Cambria Community Services District 

 

196



7257 N. Maple Suite 108
559.321.8130

CSLB Lic # 991046
DIR#100040295

Info@turnkeyfresno.com

1  Dual Port Charge Point Charging Station

Qty Product Number Cost Each Sub Total

1 CT4023-GW1 5,364$     5,364$     

0 CT4001-CCM -$   -$    

1 CT4000-PMGMT 179$    179$     

1 Freight 140$    140$     Freight from ChargePoint to Customer Site

1 Station Installation 450$    450$     

1 CT4000-ASSURE1 740$    740$    

1 Admin 1,391$     

1 Electrical 4,759$     (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

0 Asphalt & Concrete -$   Any required asphalt work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)
0 Underground Boring -$   Any required boring work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)
0 ADA Upgrades -$   Any required ADA work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

1 EV Signage/Striping 714$     (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

Project Total 17,272$     This represents the total amount the customer must pay per contract to Turn Key for the Project

Annual Reoccurring Costs Payment  Schedule for Contract
Payment 1 2,598$     Billed at execution of contract Drawings/Engineering/Permit

Payment 2 7,360$     Billed 4 Weeks prior to install for Equipment special order

Payment 3 7,314$     Billed upon completion of construction

Total Payments 17,272$     

**Please sign and date below as a letter of intent to move forward assuming rebates can be applied to the project

Date

Jim Green
805.550.3558

CCSD - Veteran's Hall
1000 Main St, Cambria, CA 93428

CT4000 Power Management Kit. Allows both ports on a dual port station to share a single 40A circuit (Power Share

Description

Dual Output, Gateway Option USA, Wall Mount Unit - 208/240V @30A with Cord Management

Bollard Concrete Mounting Kit with template

Proposal for

Install Stations including final electrical connections to make ready for service

1 Station Activation 377$     377$     
Initial Station Activation & Configuration Service includes activation of cloud services and configuration of radio groups, 

custom groups, connections, access control, visibility control, pricing, reports and alerts. One time initial service per station.

2
1st Year Network 

Charge
280$     560$     

1 Partner-Self Valid -$   -$    

Any required signage/striping to meet jurisdiction requirements

Any required electrical work related to the charging stations 

Parts and On-Site Labor to repair or replace any manufacturing defect.  

Includes remote monitoring of station and proactive repair dispatch. 98% Guaranteed Uptime

ChargePoint's "Assure Program" is sold per station versus per port

Customer works directly with a self-validating Channel Partner where the Channel Partner will be performing all 

construction and station installation services. These services include on-site validation of electrical capacity, transformers, 

panels, breakers, wiring, cellular coverage and that the station installation meets all ChargePoint published requirements 

and local codes. A site is defined as a group of stations all connected to the same gateway station.  Assure sold separately. 

This plan includes Secure Network Connection, On-going Station Software updates, Station Inventory, 24x7 Driver Support, 

Host Support, Session Data and Analytics, Fleet Vehicle Management and Integration, Fleet Access Control, Valet 

Dashboard, Power Management (Circuit, Panel, Site Sharing), Scheduled Charging, Driver Access Control, Pricing and 

Automatic Funds Collection, Waitlist, Videos (on supported hardware).   The price is per port. 

Comprehensive site evaluation of all items, submittal of rebate paperwork, 

Permit Fees for jurisdiction (Traffic AHJ, Planning AHJ, Building AHJ, Permit AHJ

1
Electrical Design & 

Engineering Plan set
1,239$     Electrical plan set and electrical engineering for load calculations

1 Estimated Permit Cost 1,359$     

2
Annual Network costs 

after year 1
280$     560$     

Signature

*Rebates must be applied for prior to issuing work order, if project does not qualify for proposed rebate client may choose to terminate

agreement at no charge to client.  Once rebates are approved construction contract will be issued.

Attachment - Cost Estimate - CCSD Veterans Memorial Building

197



7257 N. Maple Suite 108
559.321.8130

CSLB Lic # 991046
DIR#100040295

Info@turnkeyfresno.com

1  Dual Port Charge Point Charging Station

Qty Product Number Cost Each Sub Total

1 CT4023-GW1 5,364$     5,364$     

0 CT4001-CCM -$   -$    

0 CT4000-PMGMT -$   -$    

1 Freight 140$    140$     Freight from ChargePoint to Customer Site

1 Station Installation 450$    450$     

1 CT4000-ASSURE1 740$    740$    

1 Admin 1,391$     

1 Electrical 2,775$     (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)
0 Asphalt & Concrete -$   Any required asphalt work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)
0 Underground Boring -$   Any required boring work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

0 ADA Upgrades -$   Any required ADA work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

1 EV Signage/Striping 714$     (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

Project Total 15,081$     This represents the total amount the customer must pay per contract to Turn Key for the Project

Annual Reoccurring Costs Payment  Schedule for Contract
Payment 1 2,598$     Billed at execution of contract Drawings/Engineering/Permit

Payment 2 7,153$     Billed 4 Weeks prior to install for Equipment special order

Payment 3 5,330$     Billed upon completion of construction

Total Payments 15,081$     

**Please sign and date below as a letter of intent to move forward assuming rebates can be applied to the project

DateSignature

*Rebates must be applied for prior to issuing work order, if project does not qualify for proposed rebate client may choose to terminate

agreement at no charge to client.  Once rebates are approved construction contract will be issued.

2
Annual Network costs 

after year 1
280$     560$     

1 Estimated Permit Cost 1,359$     Permit Fees for jurisdiction (Traffic AHJ, Planning AHJ, Building AHJ, Permit AHJ

1
Electrical Design & 

Engineering Plan set
1,239$     Electrical plan set and electrical engineering for load calculations

Any required signage/striping to meet jurisdiction requirements

Any required electrical work related to the charging stations 

Parts and On-Site Labor to repair or replace any manufacturing defect.  

Includes remote monitoring of station and proactive repair dispatch. 98% Guaranteed Uptime

ChargePoint's "Assure Program" is sold per station versus per port

Customer works directly with a self-validating Channel Partner where the Channel Partner will be performing all 

construction and station installation services. These services include on-site validation of electrical capacity, transformers, 

panels, breakers, wiring, cellular coverage and that the station installation meets all ChargePoint published requirements 

and local codes. A site is defined as a group of stations all connected to the same gateway station.  Assure sold separately. 

This plan includes Secure Network Connection, On-going Station Software updates, Station Inventory, 24x7 Driver Support, 

Host Support, Session Data and Analytics, Fleet Vehicle Management and Integration, Fleet Access Control, Valet 

Dashboard, Power Management (Circuit, Panel, Site Sharing), Scheduled Charging, Driver Access Control, Pricing and 

Automatic Funds Collection, Waitlist, Videos (on supported hardware).   The price is per port. 

Comprehensive site evaluation of all items, submittal of rebate paperwork, 

1 Partner-Self Valid -$   -$    

2
1st Year Network 

Charge
280$     560$     

Install Stations including final electrical connections to make ready for service

1 Station Activation 349$     349$     
Initial Station Activation & Configuration Service includes activation of cloud services and configuration of radio groups, 

custom groups, connections, access control, visibility control, pricing, reports and alerts. One time initial service per station.

CT4000 Power Management Kit. Allows both ports on a dual port station to share a single 40A circuit (Power Share

Description

Dual Output, Gateway Option USA, Wall Unit - 208/240V @30A with Cord Management

Bollard Concrete Mounting Kit with template

Proposal for

Jim Green
805.550.3558

CCSD - Public Lot
2161 Center St, Cambria, CA 93428

Attachment - Cost Estimate - CCSD Public Lot

198



DIRECTORY OF LOCAL AGENCIES                         LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION           

FEBRUARY 2020 24 CITIES AND DISTRICTS 

 

CAMBRIA 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
Mail: 
Address: 

P.O. Box 65 
 
1316 Tamsen Street, Suite 201 
Cambria, CA 93428 

  
Telephone: 805-927-6223 
  
Fax: 805-927-5584 
  
Website: www.cambriacsd.org 
  
General Manager: John Weigold 
  
Board of Directors’ 
Meeting: 

Alternating Thursdays of the month at 12:30 p.m. in the 
Cambria Veterans’ Hall, 1000 Main Street, Cambria 

  
Active Powers: Water, sewer, solid waste, fire protection, street lighting, parks 

& recreation, transit, and Veterans’ Memorial Administration  
  
Acreage: 2,928 
  
Population Served: Approximately 6,521 
  
Date of Formation: November 2, 1976 

 
*Cambria CSD Water & Sewer Rates 

WATER  SEWER (BASED ON WATER USE) 

Meter Size- 
Category 

Bi-Monthly Fee 
Water Use Per Unit 

 Sewer 
Category 

Bi-Monthly Fee 
Sewer Use Per Unit 

Residential 
¾ inch 
 

$34.90 base rate 
1-4 units = $8.89/unit 

5-16 units = $11.63/unit 
16+ units = $12.97/unit 

 

Residential 
 

$82.20 base rate 
$4.75/unit 

Commercial 
¾ inch 
 

$34.90 base rate 
$11.63/unit 

 

Commercial 
 

$82.20 base rate        
Class 1 = $4.16/unit 
Class 2 = $4.75/unit 
Class 3 = $7.31/unit 

1 unit = 1 ccf (100 cubic feet) = 748 gallons.   

Please call the District for specific charges and fees regarding other size connections. 

 

 

199

http://www.cambriacsd.org/


DIRECTORY OF LOCAL AGENCIES                         LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION           

FEBRUARY 2020 25 CITIES AND DISTRICTS 

 

  

200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



Cambria Community Services District –  
APCD Alt Fuel and Electric Vehicle Infrastructure 

 
Project: 
Green Infrastructure Improvements: Installation of two Electric Vehicle Charging 
Stations 

Agency Name: 
Cambria Community Services District (District) 

Project Contact: 
Ray Dienzo, Utilities Manager/District Engineer 
Cambria Community Services District 
Phone: (805) 927-6119   Fax:(805) 927-5584 
Email: rdienzo@cambriacsd.org 

Agency Address: 
Physical - 1316 Tamsen Street, Suite 201, Cambria, CA 93428 
Mailing - PO Box 65, Cambria, CA 93428 

Brief Project Description: 
The project expands Cambria’s green infrastructure through installation of 
Electric Vehicle Charging units at two key locations within the downtown core – 
at the Veterans Hall, and at a public parking lot. These stations will fulfill a two-
fold benefit of encouraging sustainable transportation and access to 
environmental and cultural activities. 

  

208

mailto:rdienzo@cambriacsd.org


Project Information 

1. Organization and its Mission 

As an independent special district within the County of SLO, the Cambria Community 
Services District provides a number of services to Cambria residents including: 
Water, Wastewater, Fire and Safety, Street Lighting, Parks and Recreation, Transit, 
and Veterans’ Memorial Administration.  The CCSD is committed to conserving and 
protecting Cambria’s air, water and other precious resources while providing 
superior services to its customers.    

The Cambria Community Services District was initially formed in 1967 to provide 
sewer services to the community. In 1976, other small services districts in Cambria 
were consolidated under the CCSD. This facilitated the expansion of CCSD services to 
include water, wastewater, fire protection, lighting, refuse, transit, and parks, 
recreation, and open space. The CCSD is governed by a five-member board of 
directors elected by Cambria voters for four-year overlapping terms.  

The Cambria Community Services District has demonstrated a clear and consistent 
commitment to protecting the town’s natural resources including its desire to use 
clean energy. 

2. Detailed Project Description 
 
Grant funding for this project, will enable the District to expand Cambria’s green 
infrastructure via installation of two electric vehicle (EV) charging stations at the 
following locations (see figures in Section 5):  

a. CCSD Veterans Memorial Building 1000 Main St, Cambria, CA, located on 
the corner of Main St and Cambria Drive. 

b. CCSD Public Lot 2161 Center St, Cambria, CA; this is a public parking lot 
and the charging station will be located next to our public restroom. 

 
The location of the charging stations will be constructed close to existing line power 
infrastructure that serve CCSD properties. Exact locations will be subject to 
conditions encountered during construction.  
 
The anticipated outcome of this project is a visible investment in sustainable tourism 
and transportation within the community of Cambria. The availability of public EV 
charging stations is a major draw for eco-aware tourists and may encourage 
residents to select alternate-fuel vehicles.   
 

3. This project will be beneficial to visitors of our District in that it provides a needed 
service for visitors who drive electric plug-in vehicles. There are no charging stations 
within Cambria’s Main Street retail and shops corridor in both East and West Village. 
Residents of Cambria and visitors alike will enjoy the reduced emissions and the 

209



local economy will benefit from the business revenue that comes from these 
visitors. 
 

4. The District is motivated and capable of carrying forth such projects to fruition. The 
community is environmentally conscious and would welcome these EV stations. The 
contractor that we propose to use is Turnkey Construction and Solar. District staff 
will provide other installation services. The cost of energy consumption at these 
locations will be offset by the pay-per-use fee structure. 

 

5. See the following maps that show the proposed locations of the new electric vehicle 
charging stations. These locations are in the East and West Village area of Cambria 
where there are a concentration of retail shops and restaurants. Many tourists visit 
these areas with a higher concentration of vehicle traffic.  These charging stations 
would encourage visitors with electric vehicles to visit and would reduce carbon 
emissions. 

 

 

 

Figure 1 Vicinity Map and Project Location 

210



 

Figure 2 - Site location 1 - Veterans Memorial Building 

 

Figure 3 - Site Location 2 - Public Lot Parking Area 

211



Project Budget 

The cost estimates from Turnkey Construction and Solar for the electric vehicle charging stations are 

attached. 

The cost for the Veterans Memorial Building charging station is estimated at $17,272 and the Public Lot 

charging station at $15,081. The total estimated installation cost for the project is $32,353. Other costs 

for permitting and facility remodels would be estimated at around $10,000 which would be paid by the 

District. The District requests a grant of $35,000. 

 

 

Attachments: 

Cost Estimate from Chargepoint – CCSD Veteran’s Memorial Building 

Cost Estimate from Chargepoint– CCSD Public Lot 

 

212



7257 N. Maple Suite 108
559.321.8130

CSLB Lic # 991046
DIR#100040295

Info@turnkeyfresno.com

1  Dual Port Charge Point Charging Station

Qty Product Number Cost Each Sub Total

1 CT4023-GW1 5,364$     5,364$     

0 CT4001-CCM -$   -$    

1 CT4000-PMGMT 179$    179$     

1 Freight 140$    140$     Freight from ChargePoint to Customer Site

1 Station Installation 450$    450$     

1 CT4000-ASSURE1 740$    740$    

1 Admin 1,391$     

1 Electrical 4,759$     (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

0 Asphalt & Concrete -$   Any required asphalt work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)
0 Underground Boring -$   Any required boring work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)
0 ADA Upgrades -$   Any required ADA work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

1 EV Signage/Striping 714$     (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

Project Total 17,272$     This represents the total amount the customer must pay per contract to Turn Key for the Project

Annual Reoccurring Costs Payment  Schedule for Contract
Payment 1 2,598$     Billed at execution of contract Drawings/Engineering/Permit

Payment 2 7,360$     Billed 4 Weeks prior to install for Equipment special order

Payment 3 7,314$     Billed upon completion of construction

Total Payments 17,272$     

**Please sign and date below as a letter of intent to move forward assuming rebates can be applied to the project

Date

Jim Green
805.550.3558

CCSD - Veteran's Hall
1000 Main St, Cambria, CA 93428

CT4000 Power Management Kit. Allows both ports on a dual port station to share a single 40A circuit (Power Share

Description

Dual Output, Gateway Option USA, Wall Mount Unit - 208/240V @30A with Cord Management

Bollard Concrete Mounting Kit with template

Proposal for

Install Stations including final electrical connections to make ready for service

1 Station Activation 377$     377$     
Initial Station Activation & Configuration Service includes activation of cloud services and configuration of radio groups, 

custom groups, connections, access control, visibility control, pricing, reports and alerts. One time initial service per station.

2
1st Year Network 

Charge
280$     560$     

1 Partner-Self Valid -$   -$    

Any required signage/striping to meet jurisdiction requirements

Any required electrical work related to the charging stations 

Parts and On-Site Labor to repair or replace any manufacturing defect.  

Includes remote monitoring of station and proactive repair dispatch. 98% Guaranteed Uptime

ChargePoint's "Assure Program" is sold per station versus per port

Customer works directly with a self-validating Channel Partner where the Channel Partner will be performing all 

construction and station installation services. These services include on-site validation of electrical capacity, transformers, 

panels, breakers, wiring, cellular coverage and that the station installation meets all ChargePoint published requirements 

and local codes. A site is defined as a group of stations all connected to the same gateway station.  Assure sold separately. 

This plan includes Secure Network Connection, On-going Station Software updates, Station Inventory, 24x7 Driver Support, 

Host Support, Session Data and Analytics, Fleet Vehicle Management and Integration, Fleet Access Control, Valet 

Dashboard, Power Management (Circuit, Panel, Site Sharing), Scheduled Charging, Driver Access Control, Pricing and 

Automatic Funds Collection, Waitlist, Videos (on supported hardware).   The price is per port. 

Comprehensive site evaluation of all items, submittal of rebate paperwork, 

Permit Fees for jurisdiction (Traffic AHJ, Planning AHJ, Building AHJ, Permit AHJ

1
Electrical Design & 

Engineering Plan set
1,239$     Electrical plan set and electrical engineering for load calculations

1 Estimated Permit Cost 1,359$     

2
Annual Network costs 

after year 1
280$     560$     

Signature

*Rebates must be applied for prior to issuing work order, if project does not qualify for proposed rebate client may choose to terminate

agreement at no charge to client.  Once rebates are approved construction contract will be issued.

Attachment - Cost Estimate - CCSD Veterans Memorial Building

213



7257 N. Maple Suite 108
559.321.8130

CSLB Lic # 991046
DIR#100040295

Info@turnkeyfresno.com

1  Dual Port Charge Point Charging Station

Qty Product Number Cost Each Sub Total

1 CT4023-GW1 5,364$     5,364$     

0 CT4001-CCM -$   -$    

0 CT4000-PMGMT -$   -$    

1 Freight 140$    140$     Freight from ChargePoint to Customer Site

1 Station Installation 450$    450$     

1 CT4000-ASSURE1 740$    740$    

1 Admin 1,391$     

1 Electrical 2,775$     (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)
0 Asphalt & Concrete -$   Any required asphalt work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)
0 Underground Boring -$   Any required boring work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

0 ADA Upgrades -$   Any required ADA work related to the charging stations (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

1 EV Signage/Striping 714$     (Estimate Only, Need Approved Plans)

Project Total 15,081$     This represents the total amount the customer must pay per contract to Turn Key for the Project

Annual Reoccurring Costs Payment  Schedule for Contract
Payment 1 2,598$     Billed at execution of contract Drawings/Engineering/Permit

Payment 2 7,153$     Billed 4 Weeks prior to install for Equipment special order

Payment 3 5,330$     Billed upon completion of construction

Total Payments 15,081$     

**Please sign and date below as a letter of intent to move forward assuming rebates can be applied to the project

DateSignature

*Rebates must be applied for prior to issuing work order, if project does not qualify for proposed rebate client may choose to terminate

agreement at no charge to client.  Once rebates are approved construction contract will be issued.

2
Annual Network costs 

after year 1
280$     560$     

1 Estimated Permit Cost 1,359$     Permit Fees for jurisdiction (Traffic AHJ, Planning AHJ, Building AHJ, Permit AHJ

1
Electrical Design & 

Engineering Plan set
1,239$     Electrical plan set and electrical engineering for load calculations

Any required signage/striping to meet jurisdiction requirements

Any required electrical work related to the charging stations 

Parts and On-Site Labor to repair or replace any manufacturing defect.  

Includes remote monitoring of station and proactive repair dispatch. 98% Guaranteed Uptime

ChargePoint's "Assure Program" is sold per station versus per port

Customer works directly with a self-validating Channel Partner where the Channel Partner will be performing all 

construction and station installation services. These services include on-site validation of electrical capacity, transformers, 

panels, breakers, wiring, cellular coverage and that the station installation meets all ChargePoint published requirements 

and local codes. A site is defined as a group of stations all connected to the same gateway station.  Assure sold separately. 

This plan includes Secure Network Connection, On-going Station Software updates, Station Inventory, 24x7 Driver Support, 

Host Support, Session Data and Analytics, Fleet Vehicle Management and Integration, Fleet Access Control, Valet 

Dashboard, Power Management (Circuit, Panel, Site Sharing), Scheduled Charging, Driver Access Control, Pricing and 

Automatic Funds Collection, Waitlist, Videos (on supported hardware).   The price is per port. 

Comprehensive site evaluation of all items, submittal of rebate paperwork, 

1 Partner-Self Valid -$   -$    

2
1st Year Network 

Charge
280$     560$     

Install Stations including final electrical connections to make ready for service

1 Station Activation 349$     349$     
Initial Station Activation & Configuration Service includes activation of cloud services and configuration of radio groups, 

custom groups, connections, access control, visibility control, pricing, reports and alerts. One time initial service per station.

CT4000 Power Management Kit. Allows both ports on a dual port station to share a single 40A circuit (Power Share

Description

Dual Output, Gateway Option USA, Wall Unit - 208/240V @30A with Cord Management

Bollard Concrete Mounting Kit with template

Proposal for

Jim Green
805.550.3558

CCSD - Public Lot
2161 Center St, Cambria, CA 93428

Attachment - Cost Estimate - CCSD Public Lot

214



   
 

CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 8.C. 
       
FROM: John F. Weigold IV, General Manager 

Timothy Carmel, District Counsel 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date:  June 18, 2020  Subject:     DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION OF 
              DESIGNATION OF PUBLIC FORUM ON 
              DISTRICT PROPERTY 
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors review this staff report and consider and discuss 
allowing signs on District property and creating a designated public forum. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
There are no fiscal impacts associated with this item. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
Recently a number of signs were posted on a fence at the skate park on Main Street owned by 
the CCSD, which, after several complaints were received, were removed by District staff and 
stored offsite for the owners’ retrieval. The signs related to the recent protests regarding Black 
Lives Matter (BLM). Subsequently, Director Rice contacted District Counsel regarding permitting 
signs on District property and the issue was then raised during public comment at the June 11, 
2020 Board meeting. At that time, it was requested that an item be placed on the June 18, 2020 
agenda to enable the Board to discuss the matter. Accordingly, this staff report has been 
prepared to provide some information regarding the legal issues associated with allowing 
signage on District property. 
 
Speech issues on public property are governed by a legal concept known as the “public forum” 
analysis. This relates to how a court analyzes restrictions on speech and what is permissible as 
far as regulation. There are several types of “public forums,” with the broadest protections 
applying to “traditional public forums” (e.g., parks and sidewalks). In contrast to the public forum, 
a “non-public forum” is government property that has traditionally not been open to the free 
exchange of ideas, such as the fence on the District’s property where the BLM signs were 
posted. At such a non-public forum the District can prohibit all signage. 
 
If the Board determines that it want to allow signs to be posted on property that otherwise would 
be a non-public forum, then it becomes what is called “a designated public forum.” That occurs 
when the government intentionally opens (or “designates”) non-traditional areas for First 
Amendment activity.  In contrast to being able to prohibit all signage, the ability to limit or regulate 
speech activities in a designated public forum is extremely limited once such a forum has been 
opened up. Regulations for a designated public forum are subject to the same strict scrutiny 
level of review as a traditional public forum. The District would have to allow any speech activity 
to take place and cannot regulate based upon content, regardless of how objectionable or 
offensive it might be.   

215



 
In the experience of District Counsel, who has represented other public agencies, including cities 
and special districts, typically public agencies do not permit signage on their property. This is 
because of the complexities of the First Amendment issues when a “forum” is opened up for 
constitutionally protected expressive activity. While it is theoretically permissible to have 
reasonable “time, place and manner” regulations in a public forum, in practice it is very difficult 
to create legally valid restrictions. The law is that such regulations are closely scrutinized by 
courts in order to protect free expression. To be valid, they must be justified without reference 
to the content or subject matter of the speech. They must serve a significant governmental 
interest (which is a high standard to meet), and must leave open ample alternative channels for 
communication of the information. Adding to the rule forbidding regulation based on content is 
the principle that government may not discriminate between different kinds of messages or 
viewpoints in affording access. These rules are strictly applied by the courts when it comes to 
expressive conduct and activities. For example, one reference that was looked at in preparing 
this staff report noted that government may not deny access to the public forum for 
demonstrators on the grounds that the past meetings of such demonstrators resulted in violence. 
 
The most recent U.S. Supreme Court ruling on signs and the First Amendment, Reed v. Town 
of Gilbert, Arizona (2015) 135 S. Ct. 2218, held that absent a compelling reason, a city may not 
provide preferential treatment in providing opportunities for posting noncommercial messages 
on signs based on the signs content. At issue in Reed were three categories of noncommercial 
signs (directional signs, political signs, and what the city referred to as “ideological signs”).  
Although each was a type of noncommercial sign, the permitted size and number of such signs 
and duration they could be posted varied based on the type of sign, or rather, the “content” of 
the sign. In an email exchange with District Counsel, Director Rice asked if a public forum is 
opened up, whether the District could prohibit the posting of campaign signs. The answer is no, 
since that would be based upon the sign’s content. It was also asked whether the District could 
require signs to have names and phone numbers. Since cases have ruled that the First 
Amendment protects the right to anonymous free speech, it would be unlikely such a requirement 
would pass legal muster. 
 
A question was also raised regarding the consequences of removing any objectionable signs if 
a designated public forum was created. If that were to occur, the District would be subject to a 
Civil Rights lawsuit in Federal Court for violation of the First Amendment rights of the person 
who posted the sign. Also, any time, place, and manner restrictions the District might try to create 
could be subject to a legal challenge in a Civil Rights lawsuit. If a public agency loses such a 
Civil Rights lawsuit, not only does it have to pay its own legal fees, but also the legal fees of the 
suing party, and often the Court will grant a “multiplier” to the fees, which can be very substantial. 
Very often groups that engage in free speech activities are quick to sue a public agency and 
there are attorneys that specialize in such suits, since they can recover large sums of money in 
attorney’s fees.   
 
An interesting illustration of the dilemma that can be created by opening up a forum was reported 
on June 11, 2020. Although the context is different in that it involves a city street, as the Board 
is most likely aware, the Mayor of Washington D.C. had the words “Black Lives Matter” painted 
in large letters on a street in the city. An organization called Judicial Watch is now demanding 
that it be allowed to put its own signage on the street. The following is a quote from the Judicial 
Watch website: 

216



 
Mayor Bowser made a decision to turn DC streets into a forum for public 
expression. Judicial Watch seeks equal access to use this new forum to educate 
Americans by painting our organization’s motto and motivation, ‘Because No One 
Is Above the Law!,’ on a Capitol Hill street,” said Judicial Watch President Tom 
Fitton. “This rule of law message is timely, as it a reminder that rule of law applies 
to – and protects – all Americans. If we are unlawfully denied access and face 
viewpoint discrimination, we are prepared to go to court to vindicate our First 
Amendment rights. 

 
Lastly, it should be noted that staff has some concern that if the Board does designate a free 
speech area at the skate park or another District property, it might become cluttered and messy 
and there will be need for staff to perform ongoing maintenance. 
 
It is recommended that the Board discuss and consider creating a designated public forum on 
District property that would allow signs to be posted by the public. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

217



CAMBRIA COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
 
 

TO:  Board of Directors      AGENDA NO. 8.D. 
       
FROM: John F. Weigold IV, General Manager 
-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Meeting Date:  June 18, 2020 Subject:     DISCUSSION AND CONSIDERATION  
  OF ESTABLISHING AN AD HOC  
  COMMITTEE TO RECOMMEND  
  BYLAW AMENDMENTS REGARDING  
  BOARD MEMBER PARTICIPATION AT  
  STANDING COMMITTEE MEETINGS  
 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends that the Board of Directors discuss and consider establishing an ad hoc 
committee of two Directors to draft a bylaw provision relating to Board member participation at 
meetings of the Policy, Finance, and Resources & Infrastructure Standing Committees. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT:  
There are no fiscal impacts associated with this item. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
At its regular June 11, 2020 meeting, the Board of Directors considered the issue of Directors 
attending and speaking at meetings of the District’s Policy, Finance, and Resources & 
Infrastructure Committees. At the conclusion of its consideration of this matter, the Board 
requested that an item be brought back for the June 18, 2020 meeting to establish an ad hoc 
committee of two Directors to develop a provision to be added to the Board bylaws prohibiting 
Director participation in meetings of the Policy, Finance, and Resources & Infrastructure 
Standing Committees. Accordingly, this item has been added to the June 18th agenda for Board 
consideration. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

218


	Agenda_2020_6_18_Meeting(456) (24).pdf
	Meeting Agenda




